
           

REGULAR WORK SESSION & MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

July 11, 2017

ADDISON TOWN HALL

5300 BELT LINE RD., DALLAS, TX 75254

5:30 PM DINNER & EXECUTIVE SESSION
6:00 PM WORK SESSION

7:30 PM REGULAR MEETING
             

Executive Session
 

1.   Closed (executive) session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:

Section 551.072, Tex. Gov. Code, to deliberate the purchase,
exchange, lease, sale or value of real property 

4701 Roscoe Turner Drive, Addison, Texas 75001
 

2.   RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In accordance with Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into
Regular Session to consider action, if any, on matters discussed in
Executive Session.

 

WORK SESSION
 
 

3.   Present and Discuss Potential Funding Uses From The Sale Of The



3.   Present and Discuss Potential Funding Uses From The Sale Of The
Belt Line Road Properties In The Amount Of $3,200,000.

 

4.   Present And Discuss Hotels In Addison And Underperforming
Hotels.

 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and Council
Events and Activities

Discussion of Events/Meetings
 

5.   Public Comment.
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any
topic not on this agenda. Please fill out a City Council Appearance
Card and submit it to a city staff member prior to Public Participation.
Speakers are allowed up to three (3) minutes per speaker with 
fifteen (15) total minutes on items of interest or concern and not on
items that are on the current agenda. In accordance with the Texas
Open Meetings Act, the City Council cannot take action on items not
listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a
future agenda.

 

Consent Agenda:
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will be
enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is
requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

 

6.   Consider Action To Approve The June 20, 2017 Special Meeting
Minutes And The June 27, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes.   

 

7.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Adopt A Revised
Compensation Philosophy For The Town Of Addison.

 

8.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase



8.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase
Agreement With ThyssenKrupp Elevator For The Modernization
Of The Elevator Located At The Addison Service Center And
Authroize The City Manager To Execute The Agreement In An
Amount Not To Exceed $58,400.

 

9.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase
Agreement With SSD Systems Corporation For The Replacement
And Update Of the Conference Centre And Theatre Centre Fire
Detection And Alarm Upgrades And Authorize The City Manager
To Execute The Agreement In An Amount Not To Exceed
$76,164.28.

 

10.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase
Agreement With Simon Roofing And Sheet Metal For The
Restoration Of The Conference Centre And Theatre Centre Roofs
And Authorize The City Manager To Execute The Agreement In An
Amount Not To Exceed $427,494.

 

11.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Adopt The Town Of Addison's
Strategic Planning Pillars And Milestones For Fiscal Year 2018.

 

12.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve The Assignment Of
The Economic Development Program Grant Agreement Approved
November 2015 With WS MQ Hotel, LLC (dba: The Dallas/Addison
Marriott Quorum Hotel At The Galleria Located At 14901 Dallas
Parkway) To The New Property Owners, Quorum Hospitality, LLC.

 

13.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase
Agreement With ProSource Power For The Retrofit And Upgrade
Of Interior Lighting In The Service Center, Conference Centre,
Theatre Centre And Stone Cottage To LED Lighting And
Authorize The City Manager To Execute The Agreement In An
Amount Not To Exceed $99,770.

 

14.   Consider Action On A Resolution Of The Town Of Addison Finding
That Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC’s Application To
Change Rates Within The City Should Be Denied; Finding That
The City’s Reasonable Rate Case Expenses Shall Be Reimbursed
By The Company; Finding That The Meeting At Which This



Resolution Is Passed Is Open To The Public As Required By
Law; Requiring Notice Of This Resolution To The Company And
Legal Counsel.

 

15.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Appoint Members To The
Community Partners Bureau.

 

16.   Consider Action To Approve A Resolution Accepting The
Dedication Of Sidewalk And Utility Easements On The MYCON
Office Building Property Located At 17311 Dallas Parkway.

 

Regular Items
 

17.   Hold A Public Hearing, Present, Discuss And Consider Action On A 
Resolution To Approve The Schematic Design And Funding For
Dome Park Playground.

 

18.   Present, Discuss, And Consider Action On An Ordinance Granting A
Meritorious Exception From The Code Of Ordinances, Chapter 62
Section 62-163. - Area Of Attached Signs In Order To Permit A
Sign Exceeding The Area Requirements And A Meritorious
Exception From Section 62-289. - Generally (Special Districts) To
Permit A Second Sign Exceeding The Maximum Allowable
Letter/Logo Height, For Buffalo Wild Wings At 5000 Belt Line
Road On The Southeast Corner Of Belt Line Road And Quorum
Drive.

 

19.   Present, Discuss And Consider Action On The Selection Of A Site
And Alternatives Cost Analysis For A Customs And Border
Protection Facility At Addison Airport. 

 

20.   Present, Discuss And Consider Action On An Ordinance Repealing
Ordinance Nos. 000-0001 And 006-049 And Amending Article III
(Alarm Systems) Of Chapter 30 (Emergency Services) Of The
Code Of Ordinances To Regulate Burglar, Robbery, Panic Alarms
And Persons Engaged In Relaying Alarm Notifications.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 



 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed on
the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for
the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property);
§551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel); §551.076
(deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations). Any decision held
on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the
conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

 

Posted:
Laura Bell, 07/06/2017, no later than 6:00 pm
  
THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.

PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST
48 HOURS IN ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.



   
AI-2285     1.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Closed (executive) session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:

Section 551.072, Tex. Gov. Code, to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, sale or
value of real property 

4701 Roscoe Turner Drive, Addison, Texas 75001

BACKGROUND:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A



   
AI-2286     2.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In accordance with Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to consider
action, if any, on matters discussed in Executive Session.

BACKGROUND:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A



   
AI-2200     3.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Potential Funding Uses From The Sale Of The Belt Line
Road Properties In The Amount Of $3,200,000.

BACKGROUND:
The Town owned property located at 4460 and 4500 Belt Line Road. The property
served as the original site of Town Hall and Police Department.  When the two
departments were relocated to their existing locations, the properties were leased to GM
Capital who built two restaurant pad sites on the single tract of land.  One building has
been occupied by a Chili’s Restaurant while the other has been several different
restaurants. The original lease with GE Capital expired a few years ago and ownership
of the properties, including the improvements, reverted to the Town. 

In 2016, City Council requested that staff conduct an analysis of the options to continue
the lease or sell the properties.

Council directed staff to issue a Request For Qualifications (RFQ) to hire a professional
real estate broker to provide them with options to consider and to manage the lease or
sale of the properties.  Several real estate firms submitted proposals, and after a panel
interview of the interested parties, CBRE was selected. CBRE prepared several options
for City Council’s consideration.  In discussions based on information provided by CBRE,
the decision was made to sell the properties as is.  CBRE then marketed the properties
and received many qualified offers. Centric Capital Partners submitted the highest
bid and demonstrated a successful track record of managing restaurant pad sites.  City
Council then gave the City Manager full authority to negotiate with Centric on the sale of
the properties for a total of $3,850,000. The Town received $3,200,000 after expenses.

Staff is requesting direction from Council related to potential items that could be funded
with the amount from the sale of the properties. A preliminary list of projects is below to
facilitate the conversation:
  

Customs Facility for the Airport
Preferred Athletic Club Master Plan Renovation List identified by Council on
October 20, 2016 

Air conditioning/heating
Elevator replacement
General painting
Carpet replacement



Convert 2 racquetball courts to exercise space
New lighting in the gym

Full Athletic Club Master Plan
Inwood Road property acquisition
Dome Park playground
Addison Grove incentive funding
$5,000,000 Cotton Belt commitment

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.



   
AI-2251     4.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: Infrastructure- Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present And Discuss Hotels In Addison And Underperforming Hotels.

BACKGROUND:
Addison currently has twenty-three hotels and one more under construction. Over the
years, the City Council has held numerous discussions regarding both the future of hotel
development and the performance of the existing hotels, specifically those that do not
meet the community’s expectations. The City Council started a renewed conversation
earlier this year and held numerous meetings on the topic. At their Work Session on
April 25, 2017, the Council defined four areas of concern:
  

Revenue
Zoning
Code Enforcement
Public Safety
 

Since the Work Session, staff has developed proposed metrics for performance within
these four areas and possible additional actions steps that can be taken by the Town to
address these issues. Staff will provide a brief presentation and seek direction from the
Council. Additional information can be found in the attached presentation.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.

Attachments
Presentation-Addison Hotels



7/6/2017

1

Underperforming Hotels
Council Work Session

July 11, 2017

Addison Hotels

Full Service

Extended Stay

Business Moderate

Economy

2



7/6/2017

2

Inventory Details
 4,144 hotel rooms

 24 properties (including one under construction)

 Average year of construction: 1993

1977 19971987 2007 2017

Full Service Extended Stay Business Moderate Economy

3

Previous Discussion
 Councils have previously discussed how to address aging hotels that do not meet 

community expectations
 2013 – discussions centered on one hotel – no consensus reached
 2013 – Comprehensive Plan

 Goal: Keep Addison's hotels well-maintained and competitive
 Objective: Provide support, both financial and administrative

 Strategy: Provide grants for refurbishments and remodels
 Strategy: Provide Special Events
 Strategy: Encourage new development where appropriate

 2015 – Council directed staff to change the definition of a hotel, no additional direction 
given

 2017 – Underperforming hotel discussion started

4



7/6/2017

3

What Does Underperforming Mean?
 At the 4/25/17 Council Meeting, the City Council defined underperforming as follows:

1. Revenue

 Hotels that appear to be remitting little hotel occupancy tax

2. Zoning

 Hotels that appear to operate more like permanent housing than a hotel

3. Code Enforcement

 Hotels that are not being maintained appropriately to protect the health, safety, and
welfare of the occupants and are a detriment to adjacent properties

4. Public Safety

 Hotels that consistently generate crime and necessitate a high level of attention from
public safety staff

5

 $-

 $500.00

 $1,000.00

 $1,500.00

 $2,000.00

 $2,500.00

1. Revenue
 Underperforming Metric:

 Hotels which are more than one standard deviation below the average hotel occupancy tax
collection per room.

 Hotel Occupancy Tax Collection Per Room:

6

Average

One 
Standard 
Deviation



7/6/2017

4

1. Revenue
 Current Actions:

 Finance Department completes 3-5 on-site audits annually & continual monthly desk audits

 On-site Audit hotel selection based on high-risk factors:

 Little to no documentation – exemptions claimed

 Years since audited

 Amount of exemptions claimed in relation to gross revenue

 Desk Audit – monthly review of hotel taxes remitted including:

 Calculation of gross revenue, exemptions, taxable revenue and taxes owed

 Exemption paperwork and accuracy of exemption(s)

 Late payments of hotel taxes – penalty and interest assessed

 Goal to ensure all local hotel occupancy taxes are reported accurately with proper
documentation provided

7

1. Revenue
 Results:

 On-site Audit:

 2013 7 Audits 2 Deficient Additional Collections: $11,605.45

 2015 3 Audits 3 Deficient Additional Collections: $ 5,602.14

 2017 1 Audit 1 Deficient Additional Collections: $ 133.54

 Desk Audit :

 2017 monthly review of 23 hotels

Delinquent Hotel Taxes from FY2016 collected in current FY $16,255.66

Penalty, Interest and Miscellaneous $ 5,174.95

Total collected year to date FY2017 $21,564.15

 Proposed Additional Action:

 Underperforming hotels will be audited within 12 months, unless the hotel has been audited
within the last 2 years

 Internal vs. external audit update during budget process
8



7/6/2017

5

2. Zoning
 Underperforming Metric:

 Hotels that do not conform to zoning requirements pertaining to use, development standards
or landscaping standards.

 Current Actions:

 Pursue properties in violation of zoning requirements, as applicable

 Municipal Court fines

 Chapter 54 lawsuits

 Proposed Additional Actions:

 Establish length of stay limitations

 Establish revised definition and development standards specifically for hotels

9

2. Zoning
 Possible Length of Stay Limitation

 Hotel shall only be for transient occupants, and no such occupant shall be deemed to be a
resident

 Unlawful for a hotel to provide a room for more than thirty (30) days of continuous occupancy

 Exceptions:

 Written contract or document between a hotel and a business, corporation, firm,
individual or governmental agency to house employees or individuals on valid work
orders

 Written contract between the hotel and a governmental, charitable or insurance
agency to house families in crisis who are receiving temporary housing assistance

 Unlawful for the owner/operator, to allow registration under a different name or different
member of the same family or group in order to avoid occupancy limitations

 All personal property must be removed before the room may be occupied again

10



7/6/2017

6

2. Zoning
 Revised Definition

 Reassess requirements for meeting space and commercial kitchen

 Possible Development Standards

 Building Design

 80% masonry construction

 Durable roofing materials*

 Building articulation on all facades

 Porte-cochere

 Outside equipment screened from view outside the property*

 Rooms accessed from an interior hallway*

 Minimum room number

11
* Currently required of hotels in Addison

2. Zoning
 Possible Development Standards, Continued

 Interior Design

 Definition of kitchenette*

 Minimum room size

 Fully furnished rooms

 Lounge or waiting area of 500 square feet or 5 square feet per room

 Lobby area of 5 square feet per room

 Must provide a swimming pool or fitness room, and business center*

 Meeting space*

 Commercial kitchen*

 Guest Services

 Daily housekeeping services available at no extra charge

 Staffing on-site twenty-four (24) hours per day

12
* Currently required of hotels in Addison



7/6/2017

7

3. Code Enforcement
 Underperforming Metric:

 Hotels that exceed one call per service (combined with public safety) per room in one year

 Current Actions:

 Occasional proactive inspections of the exterior

 Complaint based inspections of the exterior or interior

 Property standards set by the 2012 International Property Maintenance Code

 Citations can be issued if a property owner does not address any violations

 Proposed Additional Actions:

 Establish additional property maintenance requirements

 Adopt an annual hotel licensing process

13

4. Public Safety
 Underperforming Metric:

 Hotels that exceed one call per service (combined with code enforcement) per room in one
year

 Current Actions:

 Hotel Business Retention Unit

 Patrol Division

 Proposed Additional Actions:

 Adopt an annual hotel licensing program

14



7/6/2017

8

Hotel Licensing Program
 Annual hotel license required

 Based on Calls for Service room ratio, hotels are classified for that year in to

 Tier 1. Less than or equal to 1.0 CFS/room/year

 Tier 2. Greater than 1.0 CFS/room/year

 Hotel licenses denied if:

 Hotel does not comply with all applicable laws

 Uncorrected code violations

 Applicant knowingly lied on the application

 Owner, operator, and/or manager is or has been a registered sex offender

 Tier 2 hotels who fail to obtain a Tier 1 CFS room ratio within 12 months

 CFS room ratio of greater than 2.0

 License denial may be appealed to municipal court.

 License may be revoked mid-year by the municipal court judge after a hearing

15

Hotel Licensing Program
 Calls for Service (CFS)

 Any and all calls to emergency services that result in a city employee being sent to the hotel

 Includes CFS within the surrounding neighborhood attributed or traced to the hotel

 Includes any self-initiated activity or investigation that results in a written report

 Calls from employees of the hotel are excluded

 Calls for services includes:

 Commission of crimes that are drug, prostitution related or arrests related to drug or
prostitution

 Commission of crimes that are a breach of the peace

 Fire alarms

 Immediate public safety and health issues at a hotel

 Non-compliance with federal law, state law or city codes and ordinances

16



7/6/2017

9

Hotel Licensing Program
 Inspections:

 Number of rooms inspected and frequency based on age of hotel and tier

 Grand Prairie Example:

 Proposed Fee:

 No application fee

 No fee for initial inspections

 $25.00 per room re-inspections and second annual inspection
17

Age of the Property Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3

1-9 years 10% 20% 50%

10-19 years 20% 50% 100%

20-25 years 30% 60% 100%

26 years + 40% 75% 100%

Inspection Schedule Annual Twice a Year Quarterly

Resource Requirements – FY18 Request
 License and inspection process would require additional code enforcement staff

 One additional Property Standards Specialist

 Conduct field inspections, see that issues are addressed

 One additional Department Clerk

 Send notices, prepare case files, process licenses, manage records

 Costs:

 Estimated year one costs: $203,000

 Salaries and benefits: $118,000

 Miscellaneous administrative program costs: $2,000

 Office space modification and furniture: $50,000

 Vehicle and maintenance costs: $33,000

 Estimated recurring funding required: $130,000

18



7/6/2017

10

Questions for Council
 Does the Council agree with the proposed performance metrics for hotels?

 Revenue

 Hotels which are more than one standard deviation below the average hotel occupancy
tax collection per room

 Zoning

 Hotels that do not conform to zoning requirements pertaining to use, development
standards or landscaping standards

 Code Enforcement/Public Safety

 Hotels that exceed one call per service per room in one year

19

Questions for Council
 Does the Council agree with the proposed additional actions?

 Revenue

 Underperforming hotels will be audited within 12 months, unless the hotel has been
audited within the last 2 years.

 Zoning

 Establish length of stay limitations

 Establish revised definition and development standards specifically for hotels

 Code Enforcement/Public Safety

 Establish additional property maintenance requirements

 Adopt an annual hotel licensing process

 Two tier approach based on calls for service

 Graduated inspection program

 Fees limited to re-inspections

 Is this a priority for the Fiscal Year 2018 Budget?

20



   
AI-2287     6.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action To Approve The June 20, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes And
The June 27, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes.   

BACKGROUND:
The City Secretary has prepared the minutes for approval.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
June 202017 DRAFT Minutes
June 27 2017 DRAFT Minutes



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON CITY

COUNCIL
 

June 20, 2017
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Rd., Dallas, TX 75254 
5:00 PM Special Meeting
Present: Mayor Joe Chow; Mayor Pro Tempore Ivan Hughes; Deputy Mayor Pro

Tempore Jim Duffy; Councilmember Al Angell; Councilmember Tom
Braun; Councilmember Paul Walden; Councilmember Lori Ward 

 

 

               

SPECIAL MEETING
 

  1.    Presentation And Discussion Regarding The Town's Strategic Plan
And Goal Setting.

  

 
  Mike Mowry from SGR presented a review of the pillars and the

milestones established by the previous Council. Mr. Mowry stated
this session would review those pillars, update as needed, create
new pillars if needed, create new milestones for the next budget
planning year and address any concerns Council had regarding the
information included in the pillars.

Council agreed to create a new pillar for Asset Management. Council
also agreed to move the East/West Connectivity under the
Transportation Pillar. Council also agreed to reword this new
milestone to add "with a focus on economic development" to include
more items within the Town.

Council discussed attracting different groups to bring their special
events to Addison and the opportunity add another special event to
the 3 existing ones. Council discussed defining and promoting the
Addison identity. Council agreed it may be prudent to add a Council
liasion assignment to Special Event planning.

Council discussed Public Safety and promoting a safe environment 
in Addison. Council discussed using survellience cameras in key
neighborhood entrances and exits to help with monitoring. Council
asked if funding could be found for that possibility. Chief Paul
Spencer and Hamid Khaleghipour stated the idea had been
researched previously and it was not cost effective. However with
newer technology, the opportunity could be reviewed again for cost.

Council agreed the need to review the Town Ordinances for updating,
ensuring the regulations are modernized to facilitate redevelopment.

Council agreed on the following 7 pillars and 9 milestones for the
Fiscal Year 2018 budget planning:

Pillars: 

East/West Connectivity



East/West Connectivity
Entrepreneurship and Business Hub
Excellence in Asset Management
Excellence in Transportation Systems
Gold Standard in Customer Service
Gold Standard for Financial Health
optimize the Addison Brand
Gold Standard in Public Safety

Milestones: 

Economic Development focus on attracting and retaining
entrepreneurship and high technology conferences
Review Town's Ordinances and Regulations to modernize them
and facilitate redevelopment
Create an Asset Management Plan
Develop a Cotton Belt Strategy
Connectivity around the Town with a view toward Economic
Development
All roads in acceptable condition and well maintained
Clarify and Protect the Addison Way
Implementation and continuous development of Long Term
Financial Plan
Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance Public
Safety

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed
on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with
the attorney for the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property); §551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel);
§551.076 (deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security
personnel or devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations). Any
decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session
following the conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

___________________________
Mayor-Joe Chow

Attest:

_______________________________
City Secretary-Laura Bell



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON CITY

COUNCIL
June 27, 2017
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Rd., Dallas, TX 75254
5:00 PM Executive Session
6:30 PM Work Session 
7:30 PM Regular Meeting
 

Present: Mayor Jose Chow; Mayor Pro Tempore Ivan Hughes; Deputy Mayor Pro
Tempore Jim Duffy; Councilmember Al Angell; Councilmember Tom
Braun; Councilmember Paul Walden; Councilmember Lori Ward 

 

               

Executive Session
 

  1.   Closed (executive) session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:

Section 551.071, Tex. Gov. Code, to conduct a private consultation
with its attorney on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551, Tex. Gov. Code, pertaining to: 

The ponds or lakes at Vitruvian Park located within the
vicinity and east of the intersection of Vitruvian Way and
Ponte Ave., and Farmers Branch Creek.
 
Destruction and permanent deletion of Town Newsletter
Email List by: Former Mayor Todd Meier, Former
Councilmember Dale Wilcox, Current Councilmember Paul
Walden and Ms. Alicia Kan
 
Former Mayor Todd Meier's contact with the Dallas County
District Attorney's Office regarding alleged misuse of the
Town Newsletter Email List

Section 551.072, Tex. Gov. Code, to deliberate the purchase,
exchange, lease, sale or value of real property 

  



4701 Roscoe Turner Drive, Addison, Texas 75001
 

  2.   RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In accordance with
Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will
reconvene into Regular Session to consider action, if any, on matters
discussed in Executive Session.

  

 
  Council recessed from Executive Session at 7:15 pm.

Mayor Chow stated there was no action to take on the items
regarding the ponds or lakes at Virtuvian Park and the destruction or
permanent deletion of the Town's newsletter.

Mayor Chow stated that in the best interest of the Town, Council
decided to take no action on the item regarding Former Mayor Todd
Meier's contact with the Dallas County District Attorney Office.

Mayor Pro Tempore Ivan Hughes moved to direct staff to pursue all
avenues for acquisition of property located at 4701 Roscoe Turner
Drive Addison, Texas 75001 as discussed in Executive Session.
Deputy Mayor Pro Tempore Duffy seconded the motion. The vote
was cast 7-0 in favor of the motion.

 

WORK SESSION
 
 

  3.   Present And Discuss Changes To The Addison Police
Department's Education Requirements For Applicants.

  

 
  Chief Paul Spencer presented the item to Council. Chief Spencer

stated the item would discuss the opportunity to change the
education requirements for Police applicants for the Town of
Addison. Currently, applicants must have a bachelor's degree from
an accredited college or university; OR possess at least three (3)
years active duty prior military service or two (2) years full-time, paid
sworn law enforcement experience are required to have (in lieu of a
bachelor's degree, a minimum of sixty (60) semester hours credit
from an accredited college or university).

Chief Spencer stated the higher education requirements was
narrowing the field of applicants the Town was able to attract. Chief
Spencer stated the requirements from neighboring cities were not as
high as the Town of Addison. Chief Spencer stated there were
several retirements expected in the next few years and the gap to fill



those spots would be harder to fill with the higher standards that are
in place presently.

Council agreed that the requirements could be changed to attract
candidates who may not apply with the higher education
requirements.

City Manager Wes Pierson stated that education would still be a
priority for the department. Certain education requirements would
have to be met in order for promotion within the department.

Council discussed getting a quarterly update from the Chief as to
the progress made with the new requirements during the next year.

 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

 Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and
Council Events and Activities

Discussion of Events/Meetings
 

 Public Comment.
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any
topic not on this agenda. Please fill out a City Council Appearance
Card and submit it to a city staff member prior to Public Participation.
Speakers are allowed up to three (3) minutes per speaker with 
fifteen (15) total minutes on items of interest or concern and not on
items that are on the current agenda. In accordance with the Texas
Open Meetings Act, the City Council cannot take action on items not
listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a
future agenda.

 

 Consent Agenda:
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will be
enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is
requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

 
  Mayor Pro Tempore Hughes requested Item #7 be pulled for

separate consideration.

Councilmember Braun moved to approve Items #5,6,8 & 9 as
submitted. Councilmember Walden seconded the motion. The vote



was cast 7-0 in favor of the motion.

Mayor Pro Tempore Hughes stated there was a minor edit to the
bylaws attached. Where the bylaws stated "June 2015" the changes
would read " first meeting in June or as soon thereafter as
practicable".

Mayor Pro Tempore Hughes moved approval of Item #7 as
amended. Deputy Mayor Pro Tempore Duffy seconded the motion.
The vote was cast 7-0 in favor of the motion.

 

  5.   Consider Approval Of The June 13, 2017 Regular Meeting
Minutes. 

  

 

  6.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Appoint Steve Mitchell, City
Of Richardson Council Member, As The Primary Representative
And Ivan Hughes As The Alternate Representative To The
Regional Transportation Council Of The North Central Texas
Council Of Governments.

  

 

  7.   Consider Action To Approve A Resolution To Amend The Finance
Committee Bylaws. 

  

 

  8.   Consider Action To Approve  A Resolution Authorizing The City
Manager To Execute An Amendment Number 1 To The
Agreement Between The Town Of Addison And Garver LLC, For
Airport On-Call Engineering Services In An Amount Not To
Exceed $80,000.

  

 

  9.   Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve An Engagement
Letter With BKD, LLP To Perform The Fiscal Year 2016-2017
Audit And To Authorize The City Manager To Sign the
Engagement Letter In An Amount Not To Exceed $91,700.

  

 

Regular Items
 

  10.   Present, Discuss, And Consider An Ordinance Granting A
Meritorious Exception From The Code Of Ordinances Chapter 62
Section 62-140. - Gasoline Signs For ExxonMobil Located At
3710 Belt Line Road On The Southeast Corner Of Belt Line Road
And Marsh Lane, In Order To Permit Additional Signage Around
The Fueling Islands.

  

 
 



  Assistant Director of Development Services Charles Goff presented
the item to Council. Mr. Goff stated the ExxonMobil recently applied
to upgrade their signage at the gas station on the southeast corner
of Belt Line Road and Marsh Lane. Some elements were accepted,
while others were denied based on the requirements of the Sign
Code. The business is requesting a meritorious exception
for numerous sign elements that would be placed beside and above
each fuel pump. The pumps along Marsh would each have a red
steel tube structure that is approximately 10 feet tall and 1.5 feet
wide referred to in the plans as a “Small Wave.” These would
include multiple areas for signage and posters. The second row of
pumps would also have a triangular “blade” sign above the
dispenser. The canopy supports adjacent to each pump are shown
to have a three-sided sign referred to as “Koala Ears” with places for
three posters. Refer to the attached plan set for the exact design of
each type of sign.

Section 62-140 is intended to limit signage to the pump or pump
island itself. These proposed structures attract additional attention to
the site and expand signage beyond the pump itself to the areas
and elements around the pump island. Also, these elements provide
signage beyond business or fuel identification, operational
instructions and state requirement information.

Council discussed the advertisements on the proposed steel tube
structures. Council agreed that if the new signage could eliminate
the space for advertisements, that would be more acceptable.

The applicants' representative, Tommy Bell, stated that the extra
advertisement space could be removed from the steel tube
structures, the "small wave" signs and the "blade' signs would
display the pump numbers. The "koala ear" signs could be
eliminated all together.

Council agreed that this option would be acceptable. Mr. Goff stated
since this option would meet the sign code regulations, there would
be no need for the meritorious exception.

Mayor Pro Tempore Ivan Hughes moved to deny the request for a
Meritorious Exception. Councilmember Tom Braun seconded the
motion. The vote was cast 7-0 in favor of the motion.
 

 

  11.   Present And Discuss Taste Addison 2017 Operations And
Financial Reconciliation.

  

 



 
  Director of Special Events Mark Acevedo and Accounting

Supervisor Ashley Boatright presented the item to Council.

Council discussed the how the new marketing strategy seemed to
help boost attendance and how the weather affected the attendance
numbers on Friday night. Council also discussed the revamped
Special Guest area, the new ticket signage and the special tasting
areas set up.

Council asked questions regarding the loss margin for the events
and how it affected the balance in the hotel/motel fund. Staff stated
between the two events (Taste and Oktoberfest), Taste historically
saw a loss but the main strategy of the event was to drive in the
business for the restaurants and hotels.

Council agreed the event for this year was very well planned and
that the reputation of the event will take another few years to grow
again to where it was in prior years.
 

 

  12.   Present, Discuss, And Consider Action On Options To Address
Flooding At The Intersection Of Sherlock Drive And Winter Park
Drive.

  

 
  Assistant Director of Infrastructure Jason Shroyer presented the

item to Council. Mr. Shroyer stated during recent rain events, the
area of Winter Park Lane and Sherlock Drive experienced flooding
that caused damage to one property and threatened another.  Staff
asked Halff Associates, Inc., to analyze the causes of the flooding
and provide alternatives for reducing the flooding in that area.  The
intersection of the two streets is located in the lowest elevation
portion of that area and is the collection point for 23 acres in that
neighborhood.  There are four 10' curb inlets, one 5' curb inlet, and a
system of grate inlets in the immediate area.  During recent heavy
rain events, excess water had no place to go because there is no
dedicated emergency overflow path for the excess runoff and the
storm drain system lacks the capacity to handle the runoff from the
23 acres that drains to this area.  This caused the water to go into
one of the houses causing $40,000 worth of damage and to get up
to the garage of the other house. 

The existing underground system downstream of this area consists
of one 39" reinforced concrete pipe (RCP) with a capacity of
approximately 110 cubic feet per second.  Large storms, such as the
one in May 2015 in Addison, cause the system to "surcharge" or



one in May 2015 in Addison, cause the system to "surcharge" or
overflow causing it to accumulate and pond onto the area around the
inlets.  The depth of the water can reach over 3 feet.  This can cause
damage to structures and creates dangerous driving for vehicles,
especially those responding to emergencies in the area during a
storm.

Mr. Shroyer stated there were 6 different options to evaluate from
the report. However, not all the options would eliminate the issue.
Alternative #2, the recommended option,would allow for the
installation of a parallel pipe to increase the capacity of the storm
drain system. The piping system would begin at the intersection of
Sherlock Drive and Winter Park Lane and continue to Belt Line
Road. Staff stated this was the only alternative that brings the storm
water system into compliance with the Towns drainage criteria.

Council discussed the need for a permanent solution to the issue.
Staff also stated the homeowner was agreeable to the alternative #2.

Councilmember Walden moved to approve the item with the
alternative #2 as recommended by staff. Mayor Pro Tempore
Hughes seconded the motion. The vote was cast 7-0 in favor of the
motion.

 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed on
the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for
the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property);
§551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel); §551.076
(deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations). Any decision held
on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the
conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

Adjourn Meeting
 

___________________________
Mayor-Joe Chow

Attest:

_______________________________



City Secretary-Laura Bell



   
AI-2288     7.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Adopt A Revised Compensation
Philosophy For The Town Of Addison.

BACKGROUND:
In preparation for FY2018 budget discussions, staff presented an update regarding the
Town's compensation program to Council at the June 29, 2017 Special Meeting. The
presentation included a historical overview of merit and market adjustments for Town
employees, a total compensation overview and survey results regarding the pay
practices of Addison's comparison cities, and an update on the FY2017 certification pay
study and next steps. Council then provided staff with changes to the adopted
compensation philosophy.

The revised compensation philosophy is included in the attached resolution.
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-Compensation Philosophy



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON,  TEXAS  REVISING  AND  APPROVING  THE  TOWN’S
COMPENSATION  PHILOSOPHY  AND  PROVIDING  AN  EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council met in a special work session on June 29, 2017 to review
the Town’s compensation philosophy; and

WHEREAS, the Council unanimously agreed that the Town’s employees are its most
important resource and it is vital to the Town’s success that it have the ability to recruit and
retain talented employees; and 

WHEREAS¸  the  Council  has  determined  that  it  desires  to  formally  adopt  a  revised
compensation  philosophy to communicate  to current  and future employees  that  the Town of
Addison is committed to a competitive compensation plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. The Town of Addison Compensation Philosophy set forth below is hereby
adopted and approved:

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY

The purpose of the merit and market pay plan is threefold:

 To encourage excellence in service by tying salary increases to job performance;
 To reward employees for their efforts and job performance; and
 To  remain  competitive  with  other  metroplex  cities  in  regards  to  the  Town’s

compensation program by paying employees better than the average of our comparison
cities.

We support an open range system in compliance with our compensation philosophy. We will
annually budget for market and merit adjustments for compensation that are fair and sustainable. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 11th day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVE AS TO FORM: 

RESOLUTION NO. __________________ Page 1



By: _______________________________     By: __________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary   Brenda  N.  McDonald,  City

Attorney

RESOLUTION NO. __________________ Page 2



   
AI-2276     8.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: General Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase Agreement With
ThyssenKrupp Elevator For The Modernization Of The Elevator Located At
The Addison Service Center And Authroize The City Manager To
Execute The Agreement In An Amount Not To Exceed $58,400.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to approve a resolution for a purchase agreement with
ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas to modernize the operational components of the
Service Center elevator.  The elevator and its components are 30 years old and are due
for replacement.  The upgrade will address the controller leveling system, car wiring for
a new microprocessor, replace the power unit, hoistway and traveling cable.  The
elevator car will remain the same. 

The Town of Addison has a maintenance contract with ThyssenKrupp to maintain the
safety and integrity of the elevator.  The contract calls for ThyssenKrupp to perform all
maintenance, repairs and upgrades thus, this is a sole source for this upgrade.

The amount of this purchase is not to exceed $58,400. The budgeted amount for this
item in the General Fund is $73,504.
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Purchase Agreement ThyssenKrupp



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON,  TEXAS APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
TOWN  OF  ADDISON  AND  THYSSENKRUPP  ELEVATOR
CORPORATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $58,400.00  FOR
HYPOWER  ELEVATOR  MODERNIZATION  AT  THE  ADDISON
SERVICE  CENTER,  AUTHORIZING  THE  CITY  MANAGER  TO
EXECUTE  THE  AGREEMENT,  AND  PROVIDING  AN  EFFECTIVE
DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. The Elevator  Modernization  Agreement  between the Town of  Addison
and ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation in an amount not to exceed $58,400.00 for HYpower
elevator  modernization  at  the  Addison  Service  Center,  a  copy  of  which  is  attached  to  this
Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute
the agreement.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 11th day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By: _______________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _______________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



   
AI-2275     9.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: General Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase Agreement With SSD
Systems Corporation For The Replacement And Update Of the Conference
Centre And Theatre Centre Fire Detection And Alarm Upgrades And
Authorize The City Manager To Execute The Agreement In An Amount Not To
Exceed $76,164.28.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to approve a resolution for a purchase agreement with SSD
Systems Corporation for the replacement and upgrade of the fire detection and alarm
system at the Conference Centre and Theatre Centre. The current alarm is the original
system that was installed in 1991 as part of new construction. The system has become
obsolete and is difficult to find replacement parts when repair is needed. The
replacement alarm and detection system will have a feature that will allow the Theatre
Centre to easily make use of haze in the theatre without the potential of activating the
alarm. Both the Conference Centre and Theatre Centre will be connected under one
system which will allow for both buildings to function as one during an emergency
situation.

This project was bid and received two bids. The selected bid from SSD systems
Corporation was not the low bid. The low bid was incomplete.

The amount of this purchase is not to exceed $76,164.28. The budgeted amount for this
item in the Hotel Fund is $130,000.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Purchase Agreement SSD Systems



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON,  TEXAS APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
TOWN  OF  ADDISON  AND  SSD  SYSTEMS  CORPORATION  IN  AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $76,164.28 FOR FIRE DETECTION AND
ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADES AT ADDISON CONFERENCE CENTRE
AND  ADDISON  THEATRE  CENTRE,  AUTHORIZING  THE  CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. The  Agreement  between  the  Town  of  Addison  and  SSD  Systems
Corporation in an amount not to exceed $76,164.28 for fire detection and alarm system upgrades
at Addison Conference Centre and Addison Theatre Centre, a copy of which is attached to this
Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute
the agreement.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 11th day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By: _______________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _______________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



   
AI-2274     10.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: General Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase Agreement With
Simon Roofing And Sheet Metal For The Restoration Of The Conference
Centre And Theatre Centre Roofs And Authorize The City Manager To
Execute The Agreement In An Amount Not To Exceed $427,494.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to approve a resolution to enter into a purchase agreement
with Simon Roofing and Sheet Metal for the restoration of roof areas of the Addison
Conference Centre and the Addison Theatre Centre.  The majority of the roofs on these
two buildings are the original roofs that are now 25 years old.  The roofs on both facilities
are experiencing frequent and damaging leaks.  Where they have been patched and
repaired over the years in areas that leak, it is now time for a major restoration.  The
replacement roof will be an energy efficient material that will help reflect heat and keep
the roof areas cooler thus reducing energy consumption.  Reference checks on Simon
Roofing resulted in their performance being highly recommended by such entities as the
City of Lewisville, University of North Texas and University of Texas at Dallas.

The purchase is being made on a contract through The Interlocal Purchasing System
(TIPS), an agency that bids out services and products for its members to provide the
leverage to achieve better pricing on products, equipment, and services.

The amount of this purchase is not to exceed $427,494. The budgeted amount for this
item in the Hotel Fund was $306,450. The overage of $121,044 will be absorbed through
a combination of the operating budgets and savings for the Conference Centre and
Theatre Centre.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-Roofing



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON,  TEXAS APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
TOWN OF ADDISON AND SIMON ROOFING AND SHEET METAL IN
AN  AMOUNT  NOT  TO  EXCEED  $427,493.90  FOR  ROOF
RESTORATION  AT  THE  ADDISON  CONFERENCE  CENTER  AND
THEATRE  CENTRE,  AUTHORIZING  THE  CITY  MANAGER  TO
EXECUTE  THE  AGREEMENT,  AND  PROVIDING  AN  EFFECTIVE
DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. The Agreement between the Town of Addison and Simon Roofing and
Sheet  Metal  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed  $427,493.90  for  Roof  restoration  at  the  Addison
Conference Center and Theatre Centre, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit
A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the agreement.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 11th day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By: _______________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _______________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



   
AI-2272     11.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Adopt The Town Of Addison's Strategic
Planning Pillars And Milestones For Fiscal Year 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Starting in early 2016, City Council participated in an exercise to develop a cohesive
vision of the future that creates excitement and commitment for the Town of Addison. As
a results of strategic planning sessions facilitated by Strategic Government Resources
(SGR), the Council identified seven pillars of success for this vision of the future. At
a Special Work Session on June 20, 2017, City Council reviewed and revised the pillars
for Fiscal Year 2018:
  

Entrepreneurship and Business Hub
Excellence in Asset Management
Excellence in Transportation Systems
Gold Standard in Customer Service
Gold Standard for Financial Health
Optimize the Addison Brand
Gold Standard in Public Safety

Council also identified several milestones that indicate progress toward achieving these
pillars, selecting the top 9 to focus on for Fiscal Year 2018. A complete list of milestones
is attached as Exhibit A in the resolution. The full report from Strategic Government
Resources is also attached.

This item is to adopt the pillars and priority milestones for Fiscal Year 2018.
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones
Report - Strategic Government Resources



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON, TEXAS APPROVING THE SEVEN PILLARS OF SUCCESS
AND NINE MILESTONES OF THE ADDISON STRATEGIC PLAN AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council met in a special work session on June 20, 2017 to review
and revise the components of the Town’s Strategic Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Seven Pillars and Milestones have been identified to develop a cohesive
visions of the future that creates excitement and commitment for the Town of Addison; and

WHEREAS, as a result of the Council’s discussion, the City Council desires to adopt
amendments to the Pillars of Success and Milestones components of the Strategic Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. The Strategic Planning Session Results, including the Seven Pillars and
the Milestones, attached hereto as EXHIBITA and incorporated herein, are hereby approved. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 11th day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By: _______________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _______________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

RESOLUTION NO. __________________



EXHIBIT A

RESOLUTION NO. __________________ EXHIBIT A – Page 2



EXHIBIT A

RESOLUTION NO. __________________ EXHIBIT A – Page 3



EXHIBIT A

RESOLUTION NO. __________________ EXHIBIT A – Page 4



 

Addison City Council 

Strategic Visioning Workshop 

June 20, 2017 

 

Introduction 

The Council from the Town of Addison held a Strategic Visioning Workshop on Tuesday, June 20, 

2017 for the purpose of reviewing the Strategic Vision that the Council had worked on and 

adopted in 2016.  The Council wanted the opportunity to understand the process that had been 

followed in developing the Strategic Vision, as well as the opportunity to evaluate its relevancy 

at this point. 

Some of the questions that needed to be addressed included: 

 Are the strategic pillars still relevant and do they accurately reflect the priorities of City 

Council?  

 Are there milestones from FY2017 that should continue into FY2018? If so, what are 

they?  

 Are there milestones from FY2017 that we should stop doing in FY2018? If so, what are 

they? 

 Which milestones from the overall list should be added to our focus list for FY2018? 

 Is there something that should be added to the focus list that isn’t currently on the 

Council’s overall milestone list?   

The Mayor and Council were all in attendance, as well as the City Manager, Deputy City 

Managers, and various department heads.  Strategic Government Resources (SGR) was enlisted 

to facilitate the workshop. This report is a summary of the process followed and the amended 

strategic vision that resulted from the discussion. 

 

Background 

Mike Mowery, the facilitator from SGR, shared with the Council the process that was used in 

developing the Strategic Vision from 2016.  That process included a series of meetings with the 

Council in which they were divided into small groups, usually of 2 or 3 to discuss strategic 

questions relating to the future of the Town of Addison.  After giving the small groups 10-15 

minutes to discuss the question, the groups reported back on the key elements of their 

discussion.  Those summaries were written on the flip chart and discussed by the larger group.  



Strategic Visioning Workshop 

June 20, 2017 

2 
 

Each time a new question was presented, the groups were re-formed so that people had the 

chance to be in small groups with a variety of their colleagues. 

Out of these discussions, several pillars of their future vision emerged.  Those pillars were: 

 East/West Connectivity 

 Entrepreneurship and Business Hub 

 Excellence in Asset Management 

 Excellence in Transportation Systems 

 Gold Standard in Customer Service 

 Gold Standard for Financial Health 

 Optimize the Addison Brand 

 Gold Standard in Public Safety 

Under each of these pillars, the Council also identified milestones that would indicate that the 

Town is moving in the right direction at the right speed to achieve the vision as described by the 

pillar. 

 

Review of Pillars and Milestones 

After explaining the process that had been followed, the Council was then divided into small 

groups to consider each of the pillars by discussing the following question: 

 Are the strategic pillars still relevant and do they accurately reflect the priorities of City 

Council? 

 What milestones from FY2017 should continue into FY2018? 

 Are there milestones from FY2017 that we should stop doing in FY2018? If so, what are 

they? 

Through the discussions of these questions, the Council decided to eliminate the pillar 

“East/West Connectivity” and instead, to place it as one of the milestones for “Excellence in 

Transportation Systems.” 

The Council also decided to add a new pillar called “Excellence in Asset Management.” 

After identifying their updated pillars, the Council worked in small groups to update the 

milestones for each pillar.  Many of the milestones remained the same, some were added, and 

some were slightly reworded. 

 

Priorities  

After identifying the pillars and milestones for the future, the Council identified their top 

milestones as priorities for the upcoming Budget Year.  Those priorities are: 



Strategic Visioning Workshop 

June 20, 2017 

3 
 

 Economic development focus on attracting and retaining entrepreneurship and high-tech 

conferences 

 Review Town's ordinances and regulations to modernize them and facilitate 

redevelopment 

 Create an Asset Management Plan 

 Develop a Cotton Belt Strategy 

 Connectivity around the Town with a view toward economic development 

 All roads in acceptable condition and well maintained 

 Clarify and Protect the Addison Way 

 Implementation and continuous development of Long Term Financial Plan 

 Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety 

 

 

  



Strategic Visioning Workshop 

June 20, 2017 

4 
 

Vision of Success 

The pillars are listed alphabetically, not in order of importance, for they are all considered to be 

important elements of their vision. The milestones are listed in rank order and the Top 9 

milestones are bolded.  

 

• Economic development focus on attracting and retaining 
entrepreneurship and high-tech conferences

• Review Town's ordinances and regulations to modernize them and 
facilitate redevelopment

• Expand relationships with Addison Business Association and Metrocrest 
Chamber of Commerce

• Use airport to promote business aviation and provide business amenities

• Expand and upgrade the TreeHouse to continue to foster a vibrant 
business community

• Expand partnerships with universities to promote entrepreneurship

Entrepreneurship and Business Hub

• Create an Asset Management Plan

• Implement the Asset Management Plan

• Benchmarking

• Implement Infrastructure Reinvestment Plan

• Evaluate facilities for effective and efficient service delivery

Excellence in AssetManagement

• Develop a Cotton Belt Strategy

• Connectivity around the Town with a view toward economic 
development

• All roads in acceptable condition and well maintained

• Airport maintenance, including a “Customs” solution

• Cooperation with Dallas for effective intersections, traffic lights and 
DART service

• Connectivity among modes of transportation (DART, Cotton Belt, Taxis, 
etc.)

• Transit-oriented development

• Effective transportation to/from events

• Enhance quality of life with trails for connectivity

Excellence in Transportation Systems



Strategic Visioning Workshop 

June 20, 2017 

5 
 

 

• Clarify and Protect the Addison Way

• Maintain clear metrics that identify and motivate exceptional customer 
service

• Response to community

• Great communication

• Benchmark against the best

Gold Standard in Customer Service

• Implementation and continuous development of Long Term Financial 
Plan

• Be a Best Practices Organization in financial matters

• Positive correlation between tax rate and the value proposition

• Obtain the highest credit agency rating

• Pursue additional Texas Transparency stars

Gold Standard for Financial Health

• Define and promote Addison identity

• Keep airport as the best place to be and fly for business

• Desirability of Addison

• Elevate Addison regionally, nationally, and internationally

• Optimize the beauty of Addison

• Evaluate events for iconic status and brand building

• Build upon the creative and innovative culture of Addison

• Promote Addison's safe environment

Optimize the Addison Brand

• Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety

• Ensure walkability around Town is safe

• Enlist more community support for Code Enforcement

• Continue to provide 1st rate education to first responders

• Community-policing to foster engagement

• Provide more training for citizens’ safety programs through police/fire

• Expand Addison Citizens Assisting Police (ACAP)

• Continuously improve police/fire response times

Gold Standard in Public Safety



   
AI-2271     12.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: Economic Development

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve The Assignment Of The
Economic Development Program Grant Agreement Approved November
2015 With WS MQ Hotel, LLC (dba: The Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum
Hotel At The Galleria Located At 14901 Dallas Parkway) To The New
Property Owners, Quorum Hospitality, LLC.

BACKGROUND:
In November 2015, the Town of Addison approved an economic development program
grant agreement through our Chapter 380 Program with WS MQ Hotel, LLC
(Dallas/Addison Marriott Hotel by the Galleria), a wholly owned subsidiary of Wheelock
Street Capital based in Greenwich, CT.  The owners are now in the process of selling the
hotel to Quorum Hospitality, LLC which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Deason
Hospitality based in Dallas, Texas.  All conditions and rights of the performance-based
incentive agreement will remain the same.  The only change is the ownership of the
hotel who will take on the responsibility of upholding the conditions of the agreement.  In
addition to this, the existing hotel general manager has indicated that the new owners
will spend $10 Million in renovations in the upcoming year.  Due diligence by Town
staff has determined that the new owners have the financial means to maintain the hotel
standards required to maintain the existing brand flag.

AGREEMENT OVERVIEW:

In January 2015, Wheelock Street Capital (property owners) made a formal request to
the Town for incentive support to expand their meeting room space and build a
new 3,500 square foot junior ballroom.  This expansion would require a $1.5 Million
investment by the owners and generate an additional $390,000 in revenue to the Town. 
In order to make the project happen, the owners needed support from the Town of
Addison. Following their request, staff conducted a project evaluation and due diligence
on the new owners.

In November 2015, the Town of Addison executed a Chapter 380 Program Grant
Agreement with WS MQ Hotel, LLC, a subsidiary of Wheelock Street Capital, to support
the meeting space expansion of the Marriott Hotel.  The total maximum grant
amount approved by Council was $150,000 to be paid over a fixed 10-year period
($15,000 per year) as long as financial performance measures exceeded a "threshold
year" for the hotel.  A threshold year is defined as the mount of $27,093,385 which is the
total revenue generated by the hotel prior to the expansion.  If the hotel exceeded a
threshold year during their reporting period, they would qualify for an incentive payment



not to exceed $15,000 for that year.  If the amount was not exceeded, no payment
would be made, but the incentive agreement would remain in full-force, and the
hotel would have another opportunity the following year. 

This year (2017) marked the first opportunity for the hotel to seek their first grant
payment.  Unfortunately, their total revenues as reported by the hotel did not exceed
their threshold year; so no incentive payment was provided by the Town.  Their next
payment opportunity will be in 2018.

ABOUT THE NEW OWNERS: 
  

Quorum Hospitality is the holding company for the Dallas/Addison Marriott
Quorum Hotel.  Quorum Hospitality is a wholly owned subsidiary of Deason
Capital, which is the investment arm of Darwin Deason.
Darwin Deason lives in Dallas and is listed on Forbes Magazine as number
505 of US Billionaires.  He has a net worth of $1.37 Billion.
Deason Capital has been in existence since the 1970s and is owned by
Darwin Deason.  Darwin Deason is the founder of M-Tech (ATM networks)
which he sold to IDS and then founded Affiliated Computer Services which he
then sold to Xerox becoming Xerox’s largest single shareholder.
Deason Capital is now diversifying their investment portfolio with Quorum
Hospitality by purchasing hotels in diverse geographic locations.  The Marriott
is their second purchase.  Their first was a Homewood Suites Hotel in
Savanah, Georgia.  They are planning a third purchase in Oregon in the very
near future.
They are not investment flippers.  They see this as a long term investment,
and plan to hold this property for many years.   The Marriott Hotel is a trophy
property for them.
As part of the purchase, they have renewed the Marriott flag for the next 10 to
20 years.
They performed a condition report on the hotel which came back with very
positive results, but despite this, they plan to invest several millions of dollars
into the property by remodeling every single room in the hotel.
Aimbridge is a minority investor in the purchase of the property.  Aimbridge,
headquartered in Plano, is one of the country’s largest hotel investment and
management firms.
Aimbridge currently manages the Marriott Hotel and will continue to manage
the hotel into the future.
Deason Capital is based in Dallas at Preston Center; so they are only
minutes away from this property.  Because of this, they want to make sure
that the hotel remains a trophy property for them.

 
 

RECOMMENDATION:



RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Grant Assignment Agreement Marriott



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO.                           

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,
TEXAS  APPROVING  AN  ASSIGNMENT  OF  ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAM  GRANT  AGREEMENT  WITH  WS  MQ  HOTEL,  LLC  AND
QUORUM HOSPITALITY,  LLC;  AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANGER TO
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS,  the  Town  of  Addison,  Texas  (the  “City”)  has  previously  entered  into  an
Economic Development Program Grant Agreement (the “Marriott Agreement”) with WS MQ Hotel,
LLC; and

WHEREAS, WS MQ Hotel, LLC desires to assign its rights and obligations under the Marriott
Agreement to Quorum Hospitality, LLC; and

WHEREAS,  the  Town  has  reviewed  Quorum  Hospitality,  LLC’s  financial  ability  and
operational experience, and has determined that the company has the resources to operate and maintain
the Marriott Hotel located at 14901 Dallas Parkway in a first class condition.
.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN
OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1.  The above and foregoing premises are true and correct and are incorporated herein
and made a part hereof for all purposes.

Section 2.  The Assignment of Economic Development Program Grant Agreement between the
Town of Addison and WS MQ Hotel, LLC and Quorum Hospitality, LLC, attached hereto as Exhibit
A and incorporated herein, is hereby approved.  The City Manager is authorized and empowered to
execute the said Agreement on behalf of the City and to take all steps necessary to carry out the terms
thereof.

Section 3.  This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.                           
Page 1



PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this 11 th day
of July, 2017.

                                                                                  
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:                                                                            
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:                                                                            
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.                           
Page 2



Exhibit A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.                           
EXHIBIT A - Page 3



Exhibit A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.                           
EXHIBIT A - Page 4



Exhibit A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.                           
EXHIBIT A - Page 5



Exhibit A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.                           
EXHIBIT A - Page 6



Exhibit A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.                           
EXHIBIT A - Page 7



   
AI-2261     13.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: General Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Approve A Purchase Agreement With
ProSource Power For The Retrofit And Upgrade Of Interior Lighting In The
Service Center, Conference Centre, Theatre Centre And Stone Cottage To
LED Lighting And Authorize The City Manager To Execute The Agreement In
An Amount Not To Exceed $99,770.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to approve a resolution for a purchase agreement with
ProSource Power for the retrofit of interior lights that are no longer efficient, such as T-12
florescent lights and halogen lighting at the Service Center, Conference Centre, Theatre
and Stone Cottage.  Many of these lights have become obsolete as newer, more efficient
light sources are available.  The ballasts in these older lights are inefficient, generate
residual heat and are costly to maintain.  By retrofitting the existing fixtures, the vendor
will remove the ballasts and install LED lights that will provide a better quality of light with
a much lower energy consumption and maintenance cost.  The LED lights can last
approximately 10 years which represents a cost savings in both bulb changes and staff
labor.  The average pay back period of the four buildings being retrofitted is 3.5 years.

The purchase is being made on a contract through The Interlocal Purchasing System
(TIPS), an agency that bids out services and products for its members to provide the
leverage to achieve better pricing on products, equipment, and services.

The budgeted amount for this item is $107,427. The amount of this purchase is not to
exceed $99,770 and is split between the General and Hotel Funds: $41,217 for the
Service Center out of the General Fund and $58,553 for the Conference and Theatre
Centre and Stone Cottage out of the Hotel Fund.
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Purchase Agreement ProSource Power



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON,  TEXAS APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
TOWN OF ADDISON AND PROSOURCE POWER IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO  EXCEED  $99,700.00  FOR  LED  LIGHTING  UPGRADES  ON  THE
TOWN  OF  ADDISON  BUILDINGS:  STONE  COTTAGE,  SERVICE
CENTER,  THEATRE  CENTRE  AND  ADDISON  CONFERENCE
CENTER, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. The LED Lighting Upgrades Agreement between the Town of Addison
and ProSource Power in an amount not to exceed $99,700.00 for LED lighting upgrades on the
Town  of  Addison  Buildings:  Stone  Cottage,  Service  Center,  Theatre  Centre  and  Addison
Conference  Center,  a  copy of  which  is  attached  to  this  Resolution  as  Exhibit  A, is  hereby
approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the agreement.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 11th day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By: _______________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _______________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



   
AI-2241     14.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution Of The Town Of Addison Finding That Oncor
Electric Delivery Company LLC’s Application To Change Rates Within The
City Should Be Denied; Finding That The City’s Reasonable Rate Case
Expenses Shall Be Reimbursed By The Company; Finding That The Meeting
At Which This Resolution Is Passed Is Open To The Public As Required By
Law; Requiring Notice Of This Resolution To The Company And Legal
Counsel.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to deny the rate application and consolidation proposed by
Oncor Electric Delivery Company (Oncor).   

The Town of Addison is a member of a 156-city coalition known as the Steering
Committee of Cities Served by Oncor which is represented by the legal firm of Lloyd
Gosselink.  The Steering Committee has been in existence since the late 1980s.  It took
on a formal structure in the early 1990s when cities served by the former TXU
Energy gave up their statutory right to rate case expense reimbursement in exchange for
higher franchise fee payments.   Please see attached document for a list of cities which
represent the Steering Committee. 

Oncor filed an application on or about March 17, 2017 with cities retaining original
jurisdiction seeking to increase system-wide transmission and distribution rates by $317
million or approximately 7.5% over present revenues.  Oncor is asking the Town to
approve an 11.8% increase in residential rates and a 0.5% increase in street lighting
rates.  If approved, a residential customer using 1000 kWh per month would see a bill
increase of about $6.68 per month.   

The proposed resolution will deny the rate application and ensures that Addison
customers will continue to be charged existing rates. Once the resolution is adopted,
Oncor will have 30 days to appeal the decision to the Pubic Utility Commission of Texas
where the appeal will be consolidated with Oncor's filing currently pending at the
Commission. 

Oncor is legally authorized to charge the proposed rate increase to all customers within
the city's jurisdiction if this resolution is not approved.    

Listed below is an explanation of the actions that will be taken with the resolution: 



Section 1: This paragraph states that the rates proposed by Oncor to be
recovered by the electric rates are unreasonable and should be denied.
Section 2: This section states that the company should continue to
charge current rates to customers.
Section 3: The Company will reimburse the Steering Committee for its
reasonable rate case expenses. Legal counsel and consultants approved by
the Executive Committee of the Steering Committee will submit monthly
invoices that will be forwarded to Oncor for reimbursement. No individual city
incurs liability for payment of rate case expenses by adopting a suspension
resolution.
Section 4: This section merely recites that the resolution was passed at a
meeting that was open to the public and that the consideration of the
resolution was properly noticed.
Section 5: This section provides that both Oncor and Steering Committee
counsel will be notified of the City's action by sending a copy of the approved
and signed resolution to certain designated individuals.

There is no budgetary impact to this item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Oncor Denial of Rate Increase
Oncor Steering Committee Cities Listing 2017



 

RESOLUTION NO. ______________

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,  TEXAS
FINDING  THAT  ONCOR  ELECTRIC  DELIVERY
COMPANY  LLC’S  (“ONCOR”  OR  “COMPANY”)
APPLICATION TO CHANGE RATES WITHIN THE CITY
SHOULD  BE  DENIED;  FINDING  THAT  THE  CITY’S
REASONABLE  RATE  CASE  EXPENSES  SHALL  BE
REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE
MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS
OPEN  TO  THE  PUBLIC  AS  REQUIRED  BY  LAW;
REQUIRING  NOTICE  OF  THIS  RESOLUTION  TO  THE
COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL

WHEREAS, the Town of Addison, Texas (“City”) is an electric utility customer of Oncor
Electric Delivery Company LLC (“Oncor” or “Company”), and a regulatory authority with an
interest in the rates and charges of Oncor; and

    
WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Steering Committee of Cities Served by Oncor

(“Steering Committee”), a coalition of similarly situated cities served by Oncor that have joined
together to efficiently and cost effectively review and respond to electric issues affecting rates
charged in Oncor’s service area; and 

WHEREAS, on or about March 17, 2017, Oncor filed with the City an application to
increase system-wide transmission and distribution rates by $317 million or approximately 7.5%
over present revenues.  The Company asks the City to approve an 11.8% increase in residential
rates and a 0.5% increase in street lighting rates; and

WHEREAS, the Steering Committee is coordinating its review of Oncor’s application
and working with the designated attorneys and consultants to resolve issues in the Company’s
filing; and 

WHEREAS,  through review of  the  application,  the  Steering  Committee’s  consultants
determined that Oncor’s proposed rates are excessive; and 

WHEREAS, the Steering Committee’s members and attorneys recommend that members
deny the Application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN
OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. That the rates proposed by Oncor to be recovered through its electric rates
charged to customers located within the City limits, are hereby found to be unreasonable and
shall be denied.  

1
RESOLUTION NO. ______________



 

Section 2. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates to customers
within the City.

Section 3. That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed in full
by Oncor within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution.

Section 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which
this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice of the
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required.

Section 5.  That a copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Oncor, Care of Howard
Fisher, Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC, 1616 Woodall Rodgers Freeway, Dallas, Texas
75202 and to Thomas Brocato, Counsel to the Steering Committee, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle
& Townsend, P.C., P.O. Box 1725, Austin, Texas 78767-1725.

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________ day of ___________________, 2017.

_________________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

2



 

1669/16/5278242 

 

STEERING COMMITTEE CITIES SERVED BY ONCOR (Total 156) 

 

Addison 

Allen 

Alvarado 

Andrews 

Anna 

Archer City 

Argyle 

Arlington 

Azle 

Bedford 

Bellmead 

Belton 

Benbrook 

Beverly Hills 

Big Spring 

Breckenridge 

Bridgeport 

Brownwood 

Buffalo 

Burkburnett 

Burleson 

Caddo Mills 

Cameron 

Canton 

Carrollton 

Cedar Hill 

Celina 

Centerville 

Cleburne 

Coahoma 

Colleyville 

Collinsville 

Colorado City 

Comanche 

Commerce 

Coppell 

Copperas Cove 

Corinth 

Crowley 

Dallas 

Dalworthington Gardens 

DeLeon 

De Soto 

Denison 

Duncanville 

Early 

Eastland 

Edgecliff Village 

Ennis 

Euless 

Everman 

Fairview 

Farmers Branch 

Fate 

Flower Mound 

Forest Hill 

Fort Worth 

Frisco 

Frost 

Gainesville 

Garland 

Glenn Heights 

Grand Prairie 

Granger 

Grapevine 

Haltom City 

Harker Heights 

Haslet 

Heath 

Henrietta 

Hewitt 

Highland Park 

Honey Grove 

Howe 

Hurst 

Hutto 

Iowa Park 

Irving 

Jolly 

Josephine 

Justin 

Kaufman 

Keller 

Kennedale 

Kerens 

Killeen 

Krum 

Lake Worth 

Lakeside 

Lamesa 

Lancaster 

Lewisville 

Lindale 

Little Elm 

Little River Academy 

Malakoff 

Mansfield 

McKinney 

Mesquite 

Midland 

Midlothian 

Murchison 

Murphy 

New Chapel Hill 

North Richland Hills 

Northlake 

Oak Leaf 

Oak Point 

Odessa 

O’Donnell 

Ovilla 

Palestine 

Pantego 

Paris 

Plano 

Pottsboro 

Prosper 

Ranger 

Rhome 

Richardson 

Richland 

Richland Hills 

River Oaks 

Roanoke 

Robinson 

Rockwall 

Rosser 

Rowlett 

Sachse 

Saginaw 

Sansom Park 

Seagoville 

Sherman 

Snyder 

Southlake 

Springtown 

Stephenville 

Sulphur Springs 

Sunnyvale 

Sweetwater 

Temple 

Terrell 

The Colony 

Trophy Club 

Tyler 

University Park 

Venus 

Waco 

Watauga 

Waxahachie 

Westover Hills 

White Settlement 

Wichita Falls 

Willow Park 

Woodway 

Wylie 



   
AI-2259     15.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action On A Resolution To Appoint Members To The Community
Partners Bureau.

BACKGROUND:
The Community Partners Bureau (CPB) are residents appointed to represent the Town
of Addison with its Community Partners (non-profit organizations).  Annually the Town
provides grants to these Community Partners to provide services that better support the
community.  CPB members are appointed by council liaisons with input from the full
council. Council will discuss and approve the appointments.

Council members Lori Ward and Paul Walden appointed the following individuals to the
CPB and all have agreed to serve:

Linda Berthold (Bureau Chair)
June Cooper
Dawn Jantsch
Fran Powell
Marlin Willesen 
 
Terms are for one year and may serve up to three consecutive terms.  To qualify to be a
CPB member, candidates must have demonstrated a commitment to community service.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-Community Partners Bureau



TOWN OF ADDISON

RESOLUTION NO. _______________

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF ADDISON, TEXAS APPOINTING  
MEMBERS TO SERVE ON THE COMMUNITY PARTNERS BUREAU; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1

The following citizens are appointed to service on the Community Partners Bureau at 
the pleasure of the City Council for the term specified or from the date of their 
qualification to serve until their successors are appointed and qualified to serve.

Name   Term Expires

Linda Berthold (Chair) September 30, 2017

Dawn Jantsch September 30, 2018

Fran Powell September 30, 2019

Marlin Willesen September 30, 2019

June Cooper September 30, 2018

SECTION 2

This resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas 
this 11th day of July, 2017. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

__________________________________

Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

______________________ __________________________

Laura Bell, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO.______
PAGE 1 OF 1



   
AI-2194     16.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: Infrastructure- Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action To Approve A Resolution Accepting The Dedication Of
Sidewalk And Utility Easements On The MYCON Office Building Property
Located At 17311 Dallas Parkway.

BACKGROUND:
The property located at 17311 Dallas Parkway was recently purchased by MYCON
General Contractors. The new owner has completed a major renovation of the site and
office building to update the appearance of the property and bring it in to compliance with
many current development standards. As part of this project, the owner was required to
pull the sidewalks away from the back of the street curb, where possible, along both
Addison Road and Dallas Parkway in accordance with the new Master Transportation
Plan. In doing so, the sidewalk was placed outside of the current right-of-way limits. In
order to ensure pedestrian access in the future, MYCON has agreed to grant the Town
15 foot wide sidewalk easements along both street frontages.

Additionally, fire sprinklers were added to the building. This necessitated a new water
line from the main line under Addison Road to the building. The public portion of this line
requires a separate utility easement dedication.

These easements have been reviewed and approved by engineering and legal staff.
Once the City Council accepts these easements, they will be filed with Dallas County for
record keeping.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution-MYCON Easement Agreement



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON, TEXAS ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF A SIDEWALK
AND UTILITY EASEMENT FROM  SBBT, LLC AND 208 E. LOUISIANA,
LTD.  FOR  UTILITIES  AND  SIDEWALK  PURPOSES,  AUTHORIZING
THE  CITY  MANAGER  TO  EXECUTE  THE  AGREEMENT,  AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. The Easement for Utilities and Sidewalk from SBBT, LLC and 208 E.
Louisiana, Ltd. for utilities and sidewalk purposes, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution
as  Exhibit  A, is  hereby accepted and the City Manager is  hereby authorized to  execute the
easement.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 11th day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By: _______________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _______________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney





EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 1



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 2



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 3



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 4



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 5



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 6



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 7



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 8



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 9



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 10



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. 
_____________
EXHIBIT A – Page 11



   
AI-2215     17.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: Parks & Recreation

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold A Public Hearing, Present, Discuss And Consider Action On A Resolution To
Approve The Schematic Design And Funding For Dome Park Playground.

BACKGROUND:
In September 2013, Addison was notified by Oncor that for safety reasons, the Town
would need to remove the playground located in Oncor’s easement along Redding Trail. 
A year later, the Town entered into an agreement with Oncor that allowed a three-year
window for the removal of the playground.  September 15, 2017 marks that agreement’s
deadline.

During the Addison Athletic Club Master Plan Committee process in 2015, residents
asked where the existing playground could be relocated. Staff mentioned Dome Park as
a possible location, but no promises were made. As part of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget
preparation process, Addison Park staff made a request to the City Manager’s Office for
funds to study the potential for a new playground at Dome Park.  Those funds were not
included in the Fiscal Year 2016 budget due to significant budget constraints after the
Town’s loss of a major tax payer. Staff did not submit a request to Council in fiscal year
2017.

Following the Public Hearing at the February 14, 2017 Council meeting, Town
staff engaged TBG Partners to provide design services and evaluate three possible
sites for a new playground.  These sites were evaluated based on four criteria provided
by the residents who formed the playground focus group: 

Short walking distance from current easement playground (Staff set limit at
.25 mile radius);

1.

Surrounded by residential zoning;2.
Limited parking access;3.
No crossing of busy streets.4.

TBG Partners also provided additional parameters for evaluating the sites, including: 

Disruption to adjacent lots1.
Flat site2.
Limited demolition required3.
Access to utilities4.
Access to trails5.
Good visibility/feels safe6.



Limited safety hazards7.
Adjacent to other playgrounds8.

Based on the evaluation of the three sites, TBG Partners recommended the sites in the
following order: 

Dome Park1.
Les Lacs Park (adjacent to lake)2.
Athletic Club3.

On March 28, 2017, Council approved Dome Park as the selected site for a new
playground.  Staff has engaged the playground focus group and adjacent residents in
the design review process. 

Staff is asking Council to: 

Select one of two schematic designs1.
Approve funding for the project since it is not included in the Fiscal Year 2017
budget

2.

Based on feedback from the playground focus group and adjacent residents, staff
recommends Option B that is included as Exhibit A in the attached resolution. This item
is not budgeted and is proposed to be taken out of the General Fund fund balance.

In February 2017, the City Manager received formal support in the form of a petition that
contains approximately 500 signatures. In addition, 11 public speakers spoke in favor of
Dome Park at the February 14, 2017 regular Council meeting. Formal opposition has
been received by staff from five residents as of July 6, 2017. Two of those opposed are
directly adjacent to Dome Park.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Dome Park



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON,  TEXAS  APPROVING  A  DESIGN  CONCEPT  FOR  THE
DOME  PARK  PLAYGROUND  AND  AUTHRORIZING  FUNDING  TO
CONSTRUCT THE PARK IMPROVEMENTS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $250,000.00; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO TAKE
ALL  NECESSARY  STEPS  AND  EXECUTE  ALL  DOCUMENTS
NECESSARY  TO  CONSTRUCT  THE  PARK  IMPROVEMENTS;  AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS,  the Town park located  within the Oncor easement  along Redding Trail
must be removed not later than September 15, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to provide a replacement; and

WHEREAS, the Town engaged TBG Partners to provide design services and evaluate
three possible sites for the new playground; and

WHEREAS,  Dome  Park  was  selected  as  the  best  location  for  the  replacement
playground; and

WHEREAS, the playground focus group, adjacent residents and staff recommend design
Option B for the new playground.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. Design Option B, attached hereto and incorporated herein, is approved and
the new playground shall be constructed based on this design. 

Section 2. Funding from the General Fund in an amount not to exceed $250,000.00 is
on-hand  and  is  hereby  approved  to  facilitate  immediate  construction  of  the  Dome  Park
playground.

Section 3. The  City  Manager  is  authorized  to  take  all  action  and  execute  any
documents necessary to accomplish the construction of the replacement  playground at  Dome
Park.

Section 4.  This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. _____________
PAGE 1



PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this the 11 th

day of July, 2017.

___________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By: _______________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _______________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. _____________
PAGE 2



EXHIBIT A

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RESOLUTION NO. _____________
EXHIBIT A



   
AI-2246     18.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: Infrastructure- Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, And Consider Action On An Ordinance Granting A Meritorious
Exception From The Code Of Ordinances, Chapter 62 Section 62-163. - Area
Of Attached Signs In Order To Permit A Sign Exceeding The Area
Requirements And A Meritorious Exception From Section 62-289. - Generally
(Special Districts) To Permit A Second Sign Exceeding The Maximum
Allowable Letter/Logo Height, For Buffalo Wild Wings At 5000 Belt Line Road
On The Southeast Corner Of Belt Line Road And Quorum Drive.

BACKGROUND:
Buffalo Wild Wings has been a restaurant tenant within the Addison Walk Shopping
Center since 2004. Buffalo Wild Wings currently has a sign on the northern façade of the
building facing Belt Line Road and a second sign on the western façade of the building
facing Quorum Drive.The restaurant is planning to renovate the interior and update their
signage at this location. Based on the submitted signage plans, two of the proposed
signs require meritorious exceptions.

Exception One
The existing sign on the northern façade features the company’s logo over their name.
Staff researched the permit history of the existing sign and was unable to find any
permits related to this sign in the Town’s records. The restaurant is proposing to replace
this sign with another that is similar, except that the font is slightly different. Both the
existing sign and the proposed sign appear to exceed the maximum allowable square
footage. The sign code regulates the area of a sign as follows:
  

Section 62-163. – Area

On an attached sign located at a height of up to 36 feet, the effective
area is limited to one square foot of sign area for each linear foot of
building frontage not to exceed 100 square feet.

1.

For multi-tenant retail centers, this has been interpreted to apply to each tenant
individually based on the width of their building frontage. Buffalo Wild Wings occupies
52.25 linear feet of building frontage. Therefore, the business would be allowed to have
a sign with an effective area of 52.25 square feet the northern façade.

The sign code states defines effective area as follows:
  

Effective area means the area enclosed by drawing a rectangle of horizontal



and vertical lines which fully contain all extremities of the sign drawn to scale,
including architectural design elements such as decorative bordering, but
exclusive of the sign supports. The measurements is to be calculated from the
viewpoint which gives the largest rectangle of that kind as the viewpoint is
rotated horizontally around the sign.
 

The proposed sign has an effective area of 115.94 square feet, exceeding the maximum
allowable area by 63.69 square feet (122%). Therefore, a meritorious exception is
necessary in order for the sign on the northern façade to be approved.

Exception Two
The existing sign on the western façade was permitted in 2004 with the logo adjacent to
the name. The approved permit and plans from 2004 show the logo/letter height to be
24 inches. Addison Walk is part of a special sign district approved through Ordinance
No. O04-002 that allows for letter/logo heights of up to 24 inches on the western façade.

Buffalo Wild Wings is requesting a second meritorious exception in order to permit the
new sign on the western façade with logo/letter heights of 30 inches. This exceeds the
maximum allowable height by 6 inches (25%).

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends denial.

Attachments
Ordinance - Meritorious Exception Buffalo Wild Wings



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

ORDINANCE NO.  O16-_______

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,
TEXAS GRANTING A MERITORIOUS EXCEPTION TO SECTION 62-163 OF
CHAPTER 62 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW FOR A SIGN
EXCEEDING  THE  PERMISSIBLE  AREA  REQUIREMENTS  AND  A
MERITORIOUS EXCEPTION TO SECTION 62-289 OF CHAPTER 62 OF THE
CODE  OF  ORDINANCES  TO  ALLOW  FOR  A  SIGN  EXEEDING  THE
MAXIMUM  ALLOWABLE  LETTER/LOGO  HEIGHT  ON  THE  PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 5000 BELT LINE ROAD SUITE 100, PROVIDING A PENALTY
NOT TO EXCEED FIVE  HUNDRED AND  NO/100  DOLLARS ($500.00)  FOR
EACH  OFFENSE  AND  A  SEPARATE  OFFENSE  SHALL  BE  DEEMED
COMMITTED EACH DAY DURING OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS
OR CONTINUES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances regulates signage in the Town of
Addison; and

WHEREAS,  Section  62-33  permits  the  City  Council  to  approve  exceptions  to  the
provision of Chapter 62 in cases that have obvious merit in not only being appropriate to the
particular site or location, but also in making a positive contribution to the visual environment;
and

WHEREAS,  Buffalo  Wild  Wings,  located  at  5000  Belt  Line  Road  Suite  100  is
requesting  meritorious  exceptions  for  proposed  attached  signs  for  the  northern  and  western
facing facades of the building.

NOW THEREFORE, BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1.  That the recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and
correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2. That a meritorious exception to Section 62-163 of Chapter 62 of the Code of
Ordinances is hereby granted to allow a sign on the northern façade that exceeds the permissible
area requirements and a meritorious exception to Section 62-289 is hereby granted to allow a
sign that  exceeds the allowable  letter/logo height  on the western façade,  both as detailed  in
Exhibit  A,  for  Buffalo  Wild  Wings  located  at  5000  Belt  Line  Road  Suite  100.   No other
additional signage is permitted unless it complies with Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances.

Section 3.  Any person, firm, corporation, or other business entity violating any of the
provisions or terms of this Ordinance shall, in accordance with Section 62-35 of the Town of
Addison Code of Ordinance (Violations), be fined, upon conviction, in an amount of not more
than  Five  Hundred  and  No/100  Dollars  ($500.00),  and  a  separate  offense  shall  be  deemed
committed each day during or on which a violation occurs or continues.

Ordinance No. ___________



Section 4.  That this Ordinance shall take effect from and after its date of adoption and
publication as required by law.

PASSED  AND  APPROVED BY  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF
ADDISON, TEXAS, on this the 11th day of July, 2017.

                                                             ______________________________
                                                                         Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST:

____________________________
Laura Bell, City Secretary

PPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________________
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

Ordinance No. ___________



Ordinance No. ___________



Ordinance No. ___________



Ordinance No. ___________



Ordinance No. ___________



Ordinance No. ___________



   
AI-2270     19.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  
Department: Infrastructure- Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss And Consider Action On The Selection Of A Site And
Alternatives Cost Analysis For A Customs And Border Protection Facility At
Addison Airport. 

BACKGROUND:
Council will be asked to provide direction related to the recommendation from the site
and cost alternatives analysis for a Customs and Border Protection facility at Addison
Airport.

At the October 11, 2016, meeting, Council directed staff to investigate costs estimates
and site analyses for three development alternatives related to the Customs and Border
Protection facility at Addison Airport.  Those development alternatives were: 

A stand-alone Customs facility1.
A Customs facility combined with airport administration offices2.
A Customs facility co-located with a Fixed Base Operator.3.

These alternatives were to be considered at three locations on the airport, the JetPort on
Claire Chennault Drive, a mid-field site off Jimmy Doolittle Drive, and at the airport
southeast quadrant.  At the February 28, 2017, Council meeting, Page Southerland
Page, Inc., (Page) was selected to perform the analysis. 

After completion of the analysis, Page and Town staff recommends the Midfield site
alternative for a stand alone customs facility. The airport administration offices can be
added as part of that building or as an adjacent building, if Council so directs.

Page and Town staff will provide a briefing on the study and the reasons for the
recommended alternative.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Presentation-Customs Facility Alternatives
Map - Site Alternatives



7/6/2017

1

Town of Addison
Airport Customs and Border Protection 
Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis
Executive Summary
July 11, 2017

Scope
Site Alternatives & Cost Analysis 

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

Option 01A: Jetport Site - Existing building renovation for Federal Inspection Services (FIS)

Option 01B: Jetport Site - New stand-alone FIS facility

Option 02: Midfield Site - New stand-alone FIS facility

Option 03:     SE Quadrant Site - New stand-alone FIS facility

Option 02A: Midfield Site - New stand-alone FIS facility + Airport Administration Offices (one-story buildings)

Option 02B: Midfield Site - New stand-alone FIS facility + Airport Administration Offices (two-story building)

Option 04: Request for Proposal (RFP) for New FIS facility co-located with a Fixed Base Operator (FBO)

Stand-
alone 
FIS 
(not 

included 
in a lease 

area)                                                

+ 
Admin 
Offices

Co-
located 

FIS 
(included 
in a lease 

area)

2



7/6/2017

2

Process

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis 3

Stakeholder Engagement 

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

Participants

• Users of Addison Airport existing       
Federal Inspection Services (FIS)

• Addison Airport Fixed Base Operators 
(FBO)

Addison Jet Center

Atlantic Aviation

Million Air

• Community Partners 

Council Members

Residents

• U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Feedback

Key Considerations:

• Customer Service 
Attitude of CBP Officer
Waiting and Processing Environment

• Efficiency
Convenient Ramp Access
Adequate Ramp Area
Minimize Taxiing/Towing

• Convenience
Enable aircraft servicing on ramp
Direct access to ground transportation

4



7/6/2017

3

Site Analysis

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

• Consistency with the Airport Master Plan
• Existing conditions
• Development restrictions
• Confirmation of existing utilities and capacities
• Consideration of future uses
• Land opportunity costs
• Flexible planning for optimal use
• Site access

5

Southeast Quadrant Midfield Jetport

Cost Estimate Summary

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

Jetport Facility Renovation for FIS
Option 01A

Facility + Site ………………………….……..$ 2,920,297

Airfield Ramp …………………………..…….$ 1,445,000

Demolition Costs ………………………...…......$ 40,500 

Design Fees ………………………...….…….. $ 613,250

TOTAL ………………………….…...$ 5,019,047

*Assume $7,500 annual operating expenses (utilities, 
janitorial, general maintenance)  

** Design estimates include surveying, geotechnical 
engineering, and reimbursable expenses

*** $1,867,000 additional for renovation of remaining 
existing building for tenant lease 

Jetport New Stand-Alone FIS 
Option 01B

Facility + Site ………………………...……..$ 2,489,346

Airfield Ramp ……………………………….$ 1,445,000

Demolition Costs ………………………….....$ 108,660 

Design Fees ………………………..……….. $ 580,250

TOTAL ……………………………. $ 4,623,256

*Assume $7,500 annual operating expenses (utilities,           
janitorial, general maintenance)  

** Design estimates include surveying, geotechnical 
engineering, and reimbursable expenses

6



7/6/2017

4

Cost Estimate Summary

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis 7

Midfield New Stand-Alone FIS 
Option 02

Facility + Site ……………………….….…..$ 2,559,261

Airfield Ramp …………………………...….$ 1,445,000

Demolition Costs ……………………...........$ 180,486 

Design Fees …………………………….….. $ 580,250

TOTAL …………………………… $ 4,764,997

*Assume $7,500 annual operating expenses (utilities, 
janitorial, general maintenance)  

** Design estimates include surveying, geotechnical 
engineering, and reimbursable expenses

SE Quadrant New Stand-Alone FIS 
Option 03

Facility + Site ……………………………..$ 2,508,455

Airfield Ramp ………………………….….$ 1,445,000

Demolition Costs …………………………..............$ 0 

Design Fees ……………………………….. $ 580,250

TOTAL ……………..…………… $ 4,533,705

*Assume $7,500 annual operating expenses (utilities, 
janitorial, general maintenance)  

** Design estimates include surveying, geotechnical 
engineering, and reimbursable expenses

Cost Estimate Summary

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis 8

Midfield New Stand-Alone FIS + Airport 
Administration Offices 
(one-story buildings)

Option 02A

Facility + Site ……………………………...$ 4,024,463

Airfield Ramp ………………………..…….$ 1,445,000

Demolition Costs ……………………...........$ 180,486 

Design Fees ……………………………….... $ 756,250

TOTAL ………………………....… $ 6,406,199

*Assume $7,500 FIS annual operating expenses (utilities, 
janitorial, general maintenance)  

** Design estimates include surveying, geotechnical 
engineering, and reimbursable expenses

Midfield New Stand-Alone FIS + Airport 
Administration Offices 

(two-story building)
Option 02B

Facility + Site …………………….………..$ 4,210,721

Airfield Ramp ……………………….……..$ 1,445,000

Demolition Costs ………………….……......$ 180,486 

Design Fees ………………………………... $ 756,250

TOTAL ……………….………..… $ 6,592,457

*Assume $7,500 FIS annual operating expenses (utilities,  
janitorial, general maintenance)  

** Design estimates include surveying, geotechnical 
engineering, and reimbursable expenses



7/6/2017

5

Evaluation Matrix

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

• Evaluation of stand-alone FIS options 
(not included in a lease area)

• Evaluation Criteria 
Financial
Capital Expenses
Ongoing Operating + Maintenance Expenses 
Opportunity Costs

Location
Access
Visibility Potential
Impact on FBOs

Availability/Operational
Control/Ownership
Planning Potential
Operations

• Influenced by feedback from stakeholders

9

Recommendation

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

Jetport New 
Stand-Alone FIS

Option 01B

Financial 

Capital Expenses ………………………………..-1.5

Ongoing Operating + Maintenance ………….. 0.0

Opportunity Costs …………………………….. -2.5

Location

Access …………………………………………. -1.0

Visibility Potential ……………………………… 0.0

Impact on FBOs…………………………….…. -1.0

Availability/Operations

Control/Ownership………………………………-0.5

Planning Potential………………………….….. 0.0

Operations …………………………………….. -1.0

TOTAL …………………….……… -7.5

Midfield New Stand-Alone 
FIS 

Option 02

Financial 

Capital Expenses ……………………………….. -2.0

Ongoing Operating + Maintenance …………… 0.0

Opportunity Costs …………………………….… 5.0

Location

Access ………………………………………....... 1.5

Visibility Potential …………………….…………. 0.0

Impact on FBOs ………………………..……… 0.0

Availability/Operations

Control/Ownership ………………………….…. 6.0

Planning Potential ……………………………… 0.0

Operations ……………………………………… 1.0 

TOTAL …………………….…….. +11.5

10

Jetport Facility Renovation 
for FIS

Option 01A

Financial 

Capital Expenses ………………………………..-1.5

Ongoing Operating + Maintenance ………….. 0.0

Opportunity Costs …………………………….. -5.0

Location

Access …………………………………………. -0.5

Visibility Potential ……………………………… 0.0

Impact on FBOs…………………………….…. -1.0

Availability/Operations

Control/Ownership………………………………-5.5

Planning Potential………………………….….. 0.0

Operations …………………………………….. -1.0

TOTAL …………………….……… -14.5

SE Quadrant New 
Stand-Alone FIS

Option 03

Financial 

Capital Expenses ……………………………….. 0.5

Ongoing Operating + Maintenance ………….. 0.0

Opportunity Costs …………………………….. -5.0

Location

Access …………………………………………. -1.5

Visibility Potential ……………………………… 0.5

Impact on FBOs…………………………….…. -1.0

Availability/Operations

Control/Ownership………………………………-6.0

Planning Potential………………………….….. -2.0

Operations …………………………………….. -2.0

TOTAL …………………….……… -16.5



7/6/2017

6

Midfield Site - New Stand-Alone Federal Inspection Station Facility
Option 02

• Capital expense comparable to other options

• Lowest opportunity cost

• Flexible planning potential

• Adequate site area available for additional development

• Minimal impact on future development plans

• Central location offers convenient access and minimizes taxiing/ tugging

• Consistent with Airport Master Plan

• Option available for combining airport administration offices for added operational efficiency

Recommendation

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis 11

Additional Options

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

Midfield Site - New Stand-Alone FIS + Airport Administration Offices
Options 02A/02B

• Site Analysis concludes that this is a viable option

• Adjacent location to FIS = efficiencies for user-fee processing

• Location of offices on the airfield

• Savings of existing lease

• Potential for TxDOT Aviation “Airport Terminal Grant Program” participation 

(50% cost up to $500,000)

12



7/6/2017

7

RFP for New FIS Facility co-located within an FBO Lease Area
Option 04

• Stakeholder engagement concludes that this is a viable option

• CBP takes no exception

• All FBOs communicated interest in responding

• FAA’s Airport sponsor Grant Assurances (regarding exclusive rights) will require a public RFP

• Potential for funding assistance from RFP respondents

• Potential impact on FBOs not awarded co-location

• Potential loss of design control, subject to selected project delivery method 

• Potential airside congestion due to adjacent functions, subject to proposals

Additional Options

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis 13

Funding Options and Opportunities

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

• TxDOT Land Reimbursement – 2013-14 Purchases of Wiley Post and Glenn Curtiss properties

• Airport Fund Reserves – maintaining 25% balance per policy

• Bond Funds – Certificates of Obligation

• User Fees – Per clearance charges based on aircraft weight; regulated garbage disposal; overtime 
charges

• User Contributions – FBOs, international operators

• Fuel Flowage Fee surcharge (temporary) on Jet-A

• Special Assessment on FBOs / International operators

14



7/6/2017

8

Questions for Council Consideration

Airport Customs and Border Protection: Site Alternatives and Cost Analysis

Does Council agree with Recommendation?
• Midfield stand-alone FIS 

• Add Airport Administration Office?
• If yes,

• Engage architect to design the facility

• Coordinate design with Customs and Border Protection

• Determine probable construction cost

• Explore funding options/opportunities

• Seek Council approval

If Council does not agree with Recommendation, how should Staff proceed?
• Co-located with FBO? On or off lease site.

• Request for Proposal required

15

Discussion / Questions





   
AI-2273     20.             
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/11/2017  

Department: Police

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss And Consider Action On An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance Nos. 000-0001
And 006-049 And Amending Article III (Alarm Systems) Of Chapter 30 (Emergency
Services) Of The Code Of Ordinances To Regulate Burglar, Robbery, Panic Alarms And
Persons Engaged In Relaying Alarm Notifications.

BACKGROUND:
The Police department is requesting Council's approval for an update to annual alarm permit and
false alarm service charges. Currently, the Code of Ordinances does not require a fee for
residents, which results in most residential alarms being unregistered. The Police department is
unable to secure proper emergency contact information due to the absence of an incentive for
registration.

Below is a comparison of Addison with the North Texas Emergency Communications Centre
(NTECC) cities and staff's recommendations:

Yearly Alarm Permit Fee

The maximum annual fee for residents allowed by law is $50 for residents and no maximum for
commercial. As it currently stands, the yearly alarm permit fees for the NTECC cities are:

City 1st Time
Resident

1st Time
Commercial

Renew
Resident

Renew
Commercial

Addison $0 $25 $0 $25
Carrollton $50 $75 $25 $50
Coppell $30 $50 $20 $50

Farmers Branch $30 $100 $30 $100

Annual False Alarm Fees

As it currently stands, the false alarm fees for a 12 month period for the NTECC cities are:

City 1-3
False Alarms

4-5
False Alarms

6-7
False Alarms

8+
False Alarms

Addison $0 $0 $50 $50

Carrollton $0 $50 $75 $100

Coppell $0 $50 $75 $100

Farmers Branch $0 $50 $75 $100



Recommendations

Staff recommends the following changes:

Fee Current Proposed
Alarm Permit Fee - Resident $0 $25
Alarm Permit Fee - Commercial $25 $50
False Alarm Fee* - Registered 0-5: Free

6+: $50
1-3: Free
4-5: $50
6-7: $75
8+: $100

False Alarm Fee* - Non-Registered 0-5: Free
6+: $50

1-3: $100
4-5: $150
6-7: $175
8+: $200

*Based on number of false alarms in a 12 month period

After approval, staff will be bringing forward a contract with Crywolf Alarm Systems to outsource
the alarm fee permit registration, renewal and false alarm billing program. The purpose of this is
to reduce the Town's direct operating costs and administrative time to enforce its false alarm
ordinance and to increase the revenue from Addison's false alarm recovery program.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance-Alarm Fees



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

ORDINANCE NO.                 

AN  ORDINANCE  OF  THE  TOWN  OF  ADDISON,  TEXAS  REPEALING
ORDINANCE NOS. 000-0001 AND 006-049 AND AMENDING ARTICLE III
(ALARM SYSTEMS) OF CHAPTER 30 (EMERGENCY SERVICES) OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO REGULATE BURGLAR, ROBBERY, PANIC
ALARMS  AND  PERSONS  ENGAGED  IN  RELAYING  ALARM
NOTIFICATIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND REVOCATION
OF  PERMITS  AND  FOR  THE  ESTABLISHMENT  OF  PERMIT  FEES;
PROVIDING  FOR  AN  APPEAL  PROCEDURE  FOR  SUSPENSION,
TERMINATION  OR  NON-RENEWAL OF  A  PERMIT;  PROVIDING  FOR
THE  ENFORCEMENT  OF  SUCH  REGULATIONS;  PROVIDING  FOR  A
SERVICE CHARGE FOR FALSE ALARMS; PROVIDING FOR THE DUTIES
ASSOCIATED  WITH  THE  PROVISIONS  OF  THIS  ORDINANCE;
PROVIDING  SIGNAL  LINES  FOR  FINANCIAL  INSTITUTIONS
PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS, SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE;
AND PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE
SUM  OF  FIVE  HUNDRED  DOLLARS  ($500.00)  FOR  EACH  OFFENSE;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (“City Council”) has investigated
and determined that that it would be advantageous and beneficial to the citizens of the Town of Addison,
Texas (“Town” or “Addison”) to repeal Ordinance No. 006-049 and to amend Code 1982, Section 3 and
Ordinance No. 000-0001 of Article III (Alarm Systems) of Chapter 30 (Emergency Services) of Addison’s
Code of Ordinances (“Code of Ordinances”) as hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interests of the citizens of Addison to:
regulate burglar, robbery, panic alarms and persons engaged in relaying alarm notifications; providing for
the issuance and revocation of permits and for the establishment of permit fees; providing for an appeal
procedure for the suspension, termination or non-renewal of a permit; providing for the enforcement of
such regulations; providing for a service charge for false alarms; providing for the duties associated with
the provisions of this Ordinance; providing for signal lines for financial institutions and providing for the
penalties associated with the violation of this Ordinance as set forth below; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has further investigated and determined that it is in the best interest
of the Town and its citizens to amend the Code of Ordinances as set forth below.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
THAT:

Section 1. Findings Incorporated. The findings set forth above are incorporated herein as if set
forth verbatim.

Section 2.  Ordinance Nos. 000-001 and 006-049 Repealed. Addison Ordinance Nos. 000-001
and 006-049 are repealed in there entirety and replaced by this Ordinance. The effective date of the repeal

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 1 of 16



discussed in this Section shall not occur until the effective date of this Ordinance at which time Ordinance
Nos. 000-001 and 006-049 shall be repealed. Such repeal shall not abate any pending prosecution and/or
lawsuit or prevent any prosecution and/or lawsuit from being commenced for any violation of Ordinance
Nos. 000-001 and 006-049 occurring before the effective date of this Ordinance and shall not prevent false
alarms occurring under Ordinance Nos. 000-001 and 006-049 to be counted towards the total number of
false alarms when applying this Ordinance.

Section 3. Amendment to Article III (Alarm Systems) of Chapter 30 (Emergency Services) of
the Code of Ordinances. Article III (Alarm Systems) of Chapter 30 (Emergency Services) of the Code of
Ordinances is hereby amended to revise Article III (Alarm Systems) in its entirety as follows:

“Article III. Alarm Systems

Division 1. Generally.

Sec. 30-61. - Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases when used in this article, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this  section,  except  where the context  clearly indicates  a different
meaning:

Act of God means an extraordinary interruption by natural causes (such as flood,
earthquake, or sever weather) or the usual course of events that experience, foresight or
care cannot reasonable foresee or prevent.

Alarm Administrator means a Person or Persons designated by the Chief of Police
to  administer,  control,  and  review  False  Alarm  reduction  efforts  and  administer  the
provisions of this Ordinance including the Alarm Administrator’s authorized designee.

Alarm Company means any person who is in the business to sell, install, service or
monitor an Alarm System located at an Alarm Site.

Alarm Dispatch Request means a notification to the Communications Center that
an alarm, whether manual or automatic, has been activated for a particulate Alarm Site.

Alarm Permit or Permit means a certificate, license, permit, registration or other
form of permission from the Alarm Administrator that authorizes a person to operate an
Alarm System at an Alarm Site.

Alarm Site means a single fixed premise or location served by an Alarm System or
Systems that is under the control of one owner or tenant. Each unit if served by a separate
Alarm System in a multi-unit building or complex shall be considered a separate Alarm
Site and is further defined by the following categories:

1. Residential  Site  means a single-family residence and each residential  unit  of a
multi-family unit building which is served by an Alarm System.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 2 of 16



2. Commercial Site means every premise or location where any business activity is
regularly  conducted  and which  is  served  by an  Alarm System.  For  any business  within  the
premises that is served by a separate Alarm System, shall be considered a separate Alarm Site.

3. Educational site means every premise or location of a public or private school and
their administrative offices.

4. Governmental site means every premise or location of any federal, state, county or
local government office.

Alarm System means a  device or system that  transmits  or  relays  a  signal  intended to
summon emergency services of the Town. Alarm System does not include:

1. An alarm installed  on  a  vehicle  unless  the  vehicle  is  used  for  habitation  at  a
permanent site.

2. An alarm designed to alert only the inhabitants of a premises; nor

3. An alarm installed upon premises occupied by the Town.

Alarm  User means  any  Person  who  has  contracted  for  monitoring,  repair,
installation, or maintenance services from an Alarm Company for an Alarm System, or a
Person who owns or  operates  an  Alarm System that  is  not  monitored,  maintained  or
repaired under contract with an Alarm Company.

Arming Station means a device that allows control of an Alarm System.

ANSI Standard means the American National Standards Institute, an independent
organization that approves standards that have been through an approval process and are
accepted as standard.

Automatic  Voice  Dialer means  any  electrical,  electronic,  mechanical  or  other
device capable of being programmed to send a prerecorded voice message, when activated,
over a telephone line, radio or other communication system to the Communications Center
requesting dispatch to an Alarm Site.

Burglar Alarm Notification means the notification intended to summon the police,
which is initiated or triggered manually or by an Alarm System designed to respond to a
situation characteristic of an unauthorized intrusion.

Cancellation means the process where the Public Safety Response is terminated
when an Alarm Company notifies the Communications prior to the Public Safety Response
arrival at the Alarm Site.

Communications Center means the entity providing public safety communications
services for the Town of Addison Police and Fire departments; also known as a Public

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 3 of 16



Safety  Access  Point  (PSAP),  this  function  is  currently  assigned  to  the  North  Texas
Emergency Communications Center (NTECC).

Conversion means the transaction or process by which one Alarm Company begins
monitoring an Alarm System previously monitored by another Alarm Company.

CP-01 ANSI/SIA Control Panel  Standard means an alarm control  panel that  is
listed and approved by Underwriters Laboratories as compliant with the standard.

Day(s) means calendar days.

Director means the Chief of Police or his/her authorized representative.

ECV means the ANSI/CSAA CS-V-01 Standard for the telephonic verification of
intrusion alarms.

False Alarm or False Alarm Notification means an alarm notification to summon a
Public Safety Response and there is no evidence of a need for a Public Safety Response.

False Burglar Alarm Notification means a burglar alarm notification to the police,
and when the responding police officer finds no evidence of unauthorized intrusion or
attempted unauthorized intrusion.

False Panic Alarm Notification means an emergency alarm notification has been
made to the communication center, and the responding public safety personnel find no
evidence or circumstances requiring an emergency response.

Late Fee means the fee charged for failing to pay the original fee owed for a False
Alarm, permit renewal fee, or other allowable fee that is not paid on time. The Late Fee is
in addition to the amount originally owed.

Panic  Alarm Notification is  an  emergency  alarm notification  that  is  manually
triggered and related to the Communications Center for the purpose of summoning a public
safety response.

Permit Holder means a person issued an Alarm Permit.

Person means an individual, corporation, partnership, association, organization or
other entity.

Public Safety Response means a response by Town of Addison Police, Fire and/or
Emergency Medical Services personnel.

Responder  means an individual capable of reaching the Alarm Site within thirty
(30) minutes and has access to the Alarm Site, including the code, and is able to disarm the
False Alarm, and to authorize repairs to the Alarm System.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 4 of 16



Robbery Alarm Notification means a silent Alarm System signal generated by the
entry of a designated code into an Arming Station in order to signal that the Alarm User is
being forced to turn off the Alarm System and requires a law enforcement response. It also
include a silent alarm generated by the manual activation of a devise to signal a robbery in
progress or immediately after it occurred. 

Takeover means the transaction or process which an Alarm User takes control of an
existing Alarm System that was previously controlled by another Alarm User.

Unregistered Alarm Site means an Alarm Site, as defined by this Ordinance, that
does not have a Permit in accordance with this Ordinance at the time of the False Alarm
Notification nor is in the process of receiving a Permit by the acceptance of an application
by the Town.

Verify means an attempt by the Alarm Company to contact the Alarm Site or Alarm
User by telephone, including text message, whether or not actual contact is made.

Sec. 30-61. - Permit and Fee Required: Application, Duration, Renewal Transferability

a. Permit Required. Any person owning or operating an Alarm System must
apply for a permit within thirty (30) days of installation of the Alarm System. A person
commits an offense if he fails to apply for a permit within thirty (30) days after installation
of the Alarm System and/or if he thereafter operates or causes to be operated an Alarm
System  without  a  valid  permit  issued  pursuant  to  this  Ordinance.  A  separate  permit
application is required for each Alarm Site and each type of Alarm System. It is a defense
to prosecution if the permit application has been submitted to the Alarm Administrator in
accordance with this  Ordinance and the Alarm Administrator  is  processing the permit
application.

b. Fees.
 

1. An annual, nonrefundable fee of Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) is required
for each residential alarm permit or renewal of a permit. The annual, nonrefundable fee
for each commercial permit is Fifty Dollars ($50.00), including renewal of a permit.

2. A permit  is  valid  for a period of twelve (12) months  from the date of
issuance.  Permits  must  be  renewed  within  ten  (10)  days  of  the  expiration  of  the
previously issued permit. An updated application and registration renewal fee must be
submitted for renewal.

3. Governmental and public education sites are exempt from all permit fees,
false alarm charges, service fees and fines that are assessed under this Ordinance as
long as the entity has a valid alarm permit, but shall comply with all other requirements
of this Ordinance.

c. Late Fee for Renewal. A failure to renew within the ten day period shall
incur a late fee of Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) for each Alarm System that was not
renewed in the applicable period.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 5 of 16



d. Authority  for  Town To Enter  and Deactivate  Alarm.  Application  for  a
Permit under the provisions of this Section constitutes a grant of approval to the Town to
deactivate an Alarm System that sounds an alarm signal for longer than thirty (30) minutes
after being notified, including entry onto and into the premises of the Alarm Site for this
purpose. The right of entry includes a waiver of any damages incurred to the premises or
the Alarm System as a result of this access and deactivation. 

e. Permit Requirements. Each permit application must contain the following
information and be complete, true and accurate in its entirety:

1. Name,  address,  and  telephone  numbers(s)  of  the  Permit  Holder  who  will  be
responsible for the proper maintenance and operation of the Alarm System and payment of fees
assessed under this Ordinance; the mailing address if different than the address of the Permit
Holder or the Alarm Site;

2. The classification of the Alarm Site as either residential or commercial including
the building number and the apartment; 

3. For each Alarm System located at the Alarm Site, the classification of the Alarm
System (i.e. Burglary, Robbery, Panic Alarms or other) and for each classification whether such
alarm is audible or silent;

4. Any dangerous, hazardous or special conditions present at the Alarm Site;

5. The name and telephone number of the Alarm Company that has agreed to receive
calls for the permitted Alarm System, if applicable;

6. Provide at least two (2) names of Responders and their telephone numbers who are
able to receive notification of an Alarm System activation and respond to the Alarm Site within
thirty (30) minutes of being notified with a key or other means of access to the premises and, if
needed, can deactivate the Alarm System. Preference should be given to the use of cellular phone
numbers as backup contact to the primary Alarm Site number; and

7. Signed certification from the Alarm User that includes the following:

a. The date of the installation, conversion, or takeover of the Alarm
System;

b. The name, address, and telephone number of the Alarm Installation
Company or companies performing the installation, conversion or takeover;

c. The name, address and telephone number of the Alarm Company
that performs the monitoring service if different than (b) above;

d. That a set of written operation instructions for the Alarm System
that include guidelines  on how to avoid False Alarms,  have been left  with the
applicant by the Alarm Company;

e. That the applicant has been trained by the Alarm Company in the
proper use of the Alarm System;

f. That in consideration for the ability to have an Alarm Permit, the
applicant is authorized to and grants to the Town of Addison the right to enter onto

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 6 of 16



the Alarm Site, including the right to enter into a residence or building for the
purpose of disarming a False Alarm if the Alarm User or Responder is not present
or is unable to deactivate the False Alarm. The right of entry includes a waiver of
any damages incurred to the premises or the Alarm System as a result of this access
and deactivation; and

g. Any other information required by the Alarm Administrator that is
necessary for the enforcement of this Ordinance.

f. An Addison resident who has a valid permit that is more than sixty (60)
days from expiration may transfer said permit to a new location within Addison.

g. Upon  receipt  of  a  completed  Alarm Permit  application  and  the  Alarm
Permit fee including any past due fees, penalties and fines, the Alarm Administrator shall
register the applicant and issue a permit number unless the applicant has:

1. Failed to pay a fine, penalty or fee assessed under this Ordinance;

2. Had an Alarm Permit for the Alarm Site suspended or revoked, and the
violation that resulted in a suspension or revocation has not been corrected; or

3. Made any false statement or misrepresentation of a material fact for the
purpose of obtaining an Alarm Permit or renewal, or while making a change thereto.

Sec. 30-62. - Suspension or refusal to renew; termination of permit.

a. The Director may terminate, suspend or refuse to renew an alarm system
permit for any violation of this article; provided, however, that an alarm system permit may
not be terminated for nonrenewal unless at least thirty (30) days written notice of such
termination has been provided.

b. The Director may suspend, terminate or refuse to renew an alarm permit if
an Alarm System generates more than an excessive number of false alarm notifications in a
consecutive twelve (12) month period.  In each respective category, an excessive number
shall be:

1. Ten false burglar alarms; and

2. Five false robbery alarms.

c. A suspension of an alarm system permit may be lifted or permit renewed
upon a sufficient showing that the conditions which caused the action have been corrected
and if  the  Director  determines  that  the  Alarm System is  likely to  be  maintained  and
operated in a responsible manner in accordance with the provisions of this article.

d. A person commits an offense if he operates an Alarm System during a
period of suspension or termination or after the Director refuses to renew his Permit. The

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 7 of 16



Alarm Administrator may revoke or refuse to renew an Alarm System Permit for failure to
meet the standards and requirements set out in this Ordinance.

e. A  person  may  appeal  a  suspension  or  refusal  to  renew  a  permit  in
accordance with the procedures provided by this Ordinance.

Sec. 30-63. - Appeal from termination, suspension or refusal to renew

a. The  applicant  or  Permit  Holder  may  appeal  a  decision  of  the  Alarm
Administrator under subsection (a) of this section to the Director by filing with the Director
a written request for a hearing, setting forth the reasons for the appeal, within ten days after
receipt of the notice or in the event the notice sent by certified mail is not received, within
ten days from the date of the notice sent by regular United States mail or by hand delivery.
The filing of a request for an appeal hearing with the Director stays the action appealed
from until the Director makes a final decision. If a request for an appeal hearing is not
made within the said ten-day period, the action of the Alarm Administrator is final. An
Alarm Permit holder with an existing permit, must have thirty (30) days’ notice before the
non-renewal is effective.

b. The Director shall serve as the hearing officer at an appeal hearing and
consider evidence offered by the applicant or Permit Holder. The formal rules of evidence
do not apply at any appeal hearing and the Director shall make his final decision on the
basis  of a preponderance of the evidence presented at  the hearing.  The Director  must
render a decision within thirty (30) days after the request for an appeal hearing is filed. The
Director shall affirm, reverse or modify the action of the Alarm Administrator, and his
decision is final.

Sec. 30-64. - Other Types of Alarms; Inspection.

A person shall not install or maintain an Alarm System except for the purpose of eliciting
responses  to  burglaries,  robberies,  fires  or  requests  for  emergency medical  assistance,
unless specifically authorized by the Director.

Upon reasonable notification, the police chief may inspect an alarm site and alarm system
of a permit holder under this article.

Section 30-64. - False Alarm and Service Charge

a. If False Alarm Notifications  are received for an Alarm Site,  the Alarm
Administrator shall assess the Permit Holder in control of that Alarm Site a fee for False
Alarms emitted from the Alarm Site in the following amounts:

1. Fifty Dollars ($50.00) if the Alarm Site has had more than three (3),
but  less  than  six  (6)  False  Burglar  Alarm  Notifications  in  the  immediately
preceding twelve (12) month period;

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 8 of 16



2. Seventy-Five Dollars ($75.00) if the Alarm Site has had more than
five  (5),  but  less  than  eight  (8)  False  Burglar  Alarm  Notifications  in  the
immediately preceding twelve (12) month period;

3. One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) if the Alarm Site has had eight (8)
or more False Burglar Alarm Notifications in the immediately preceding twelve
(12) month period;

4. If a False Robbery Alarm Notification is  emitted from an Alarm
Site,  the Alarm Administrator  shall  assess the Permit Holder in control of that
Alarm Site  a  fee for each False Robbery Alarm Notification  emitted  from the
Alarm  Site.  The  fee  for  each  False  Robbery  Alarm  Notification  under  this
subsection shall be Seventy-Five Dollars ($75.00);

5. If a False Panic Alarm Notification is emitted from an Alarm Site,
the Alarm Administrator shall assess the Permit Holder in control of that Alarm
Site a fee for each False Panic Alarm Notification emitted from the Alarm Site. The
fee for each False Panic Alarm Notification under this subsection shall be Seventy-
Five Dollars ($75.00).

b. If a Public Safety Response takes longer than thirty (30) minutes to respond
to the Alarm Dispatch Request or Cancellation is received by the Communication Center
before the arrival of Public Safety Response personnel to the Alarm Site, no False Alarm
fee shall be assessed.

c. A Permit Holder shall pay a fee assessed under this Section within thirty
(30) days after receipt of notice that it has been assessed. Failure of the Permit Holder to
pay the assessed fee may result in the Permit being revoked.

d. All persons assessed a fee shall have a right to appeal the same using the
process set forth in Section 30-63 of this Ordinance. The right to appeal will be included in
the notice of the fee.

e. The Permit Holder will be exempt from any fees charged for a False Alarm
Notification  which  is  later  shown  to  have  been  in  the  Alarm  Administrator’s  sole
determination, justified or which was due to a natural or manmade catastrophe or other
situation specifically exempted by the Director.

f. For the purposes of this Ordinance, a Permit Holder shall be considered to
be in control of the Alarm Site for all purposes and at all times, regardless of whether the
Permit holder is physically present when an alarm is activated and regardless of whether
the Alarm Dispatch is activated by a third person, including but not limited to, another
resident of the premises, a family member, a service worker, a guest or an invitee, unless
the third party is a trespasser of the Alarm Site.

g. Alarm  Permit  Holders  for  governmental  or  public  education  sites  are
exempt from the payment of false alarm fees.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 9 of 16



Sec. 30-65. - Unlawful Reporting of Alarm Signals; Unregistered Alarm Site.

a. It is unlawful for an Alarm Permit Holder to report alarm signals through a
relaying intermediary that:

1. does not meet the requirements of this Ordinance and any rules and regulations
promulgated by the Alarm Administrator; or

2. is not licensed by the Texas Board of Private Investigators and Private Security
Agencies, except for a personal emergency response alarm system that does not include a burglar
or fire system.

b. If False Alarm Notifications are received for an Unregistered Alarm Site, the Alarm
Administrator shall assess the property owner of the unregistered Alarm Site a fee for False
Alarms emitted from the Unregistered Alarm Site in the following amounts: 

1. One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) if the Unregistered Alarm Site has had between
one (1) and three (3) False Burglar Alarm Notifications in the immediately preceding twelve (12)
month period;

2. One Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00) if the Unregistered Alarm Site has had more
than three (3), but less than six (6) False Burglar Alarm Notifications in the immediately preceding
twelve (12) month period;

3. One Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($175.00) if the Unregistered Alarm Site has
had  more  than  five  (5),  but  less  than  eight  (8)  False  Burglar  Alarm  Notifications  in  the
immediately preceding twelve (12) month period; and

4. Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) if the Unregistered Alarm Site has had eight (8) or
more False Burglar Alarm Notifications in the immediately preceding twelve (12) month
period;

5. If a False Robbery Alarm Notification is  emitted from an Unregistered Alarm Site,
the Alarm Administrator shall assess the property owner in control of that Unregistered Alarm Site
a fee for each False Robbery Alarm Notification emitted from the Unregistered Alarm Site. The
fee  for  each  False  Robbery  Alarm Notification  under  this  subsection  shall  be  One Hundred
Seventy-Five Dollars ($175.00); and

6. If a False Panic Alarm Notification is emitted from an Unregistered Alarm Site, the
Alarm Administrator shall assess the property owner in control of that Unregistered Alarm Site a
fee for each False Panic Alarm Notification emitted from the Unregistered Alarm Site. The fee for
each False Panic Alarm Notification under this subsection shall be One Hundred Seventy-Five
Dollars ($175.00).

Sec. 30-66—30-70 Reserved.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 10 of 16



Division 2. Duties of the Alarm User; Alarm Company; Alarm Administrator

Sec. 30-71. - Duties of the Alarm User.

a. An Alarm User shall:

1. Operate  and maintain  the Alarm Site  and the Alarm System in a manner  that
minimizes or eliminates False Alarms;

2. Make every reasonable effort to have a responder to the Alarm Site within thirty
(30) minutes when requested by the Communications Center in order to:

a. Deactivate the alarm;
b. Provide access to the Alarm Site and Alarm System; and
c. Provide alternative security to the Alarm Site.

3.  Not activate an Alarm System for any reason other than an occurrence of an event
that the Alarm System was designed to report.

4. Adjust the mechanism of an inside sounder so that the alarm will sound for no
longer than ten (10) minutes.

5. Maintain a written set of operating instructions for each Alarm System at the Alarm
Site.

6. Upon reasonable notification, allow the Alarm Administrator or his designee to
inspect the Alarm site and Alarm System of the Permit Holder.

7. Not use a Robbery Alarm Notification that is a single action, non-recessed button.

8. Inform the Alarm Administrator in writing of any changes that alter information
listed on the permit application within five (5) business days of the change. No fee will be assessed
for such changes.

Sec. 30-72. - Duties of Alarm Company

a. All Alarm Companies shall be licensed through the Texas Department of
Public Safety Private Security Bureau as required by the Texas Occupation Code, Chapter
1702, as amended.

b. An Alarm Company shall:

1. Confirm with the Alarm Administrator that a valid Alarm Permit has been issued
by Addison for an Alarm Site before performing any Alarm System conversion at the Alarm Site.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 11 of 16



2. Send  a  certification  to  the  Alarm  Administrator  within  thirty  (30)  days  of
performing  or  causing  the  performance  of  an  Alarm System installation  or  Conversion.  The
certificate must state:

a. The  date  of  installation  or  Conversion  of  the  Alarm  System,
whichever is applicable;

b. The  name,  address,  telephone  number  and  current  state  license
number of the Alarm Company providing the Alarm System installation or
Conversion;

c.  The name,  address,  telephone number  and current  state  license
number of the Alarm Company providing monitoring for the Alarm System if
difference from the Alarm Company under contract to provide installation or
Conversion for the Alarm System; and

d. That the Alarm Company has trained the applicant in the proper use
of  the Alarm System,  including,  without  limitation,  instructions  on how to
avoid and how to cancel false alarms.

3. Send notification of an alarm to the Town by the means currently specified by the
Alarm Administrator;

4. Communicate Alarm Dispatch requests and Cancellations to the Communication
Center in a manner determined by the Alarm Administrator;

5. Communicate any available information (permit number, north/south, front/back,
floor, etc.) about the premises on all alarm signals related to the Alarm Dispatch request;

6. Communicate the type of alarm activation (silent, audible, interior, perimeter);

7. After making the Alarm Dispatch request, advise, as soon as possible, if the Alarm
User and/or Responder is on the way to the Alarm Site;

8. Contact  the Alarm User  or  Responder within twenty-four (24) hours via  mail,
email, fax, telephone or other electronic means when an Alarm Dispatch Request is made;

9. Report alarm signals and dispatch requests by using telephone numbers designated
by the Alarm Administrator; and

10. Before requesting an Alarm Dispatch Request  to an alarm signal,  verify every
alarm signal, except a panic, robbery, fire or emergency medical alarm activation, by making a
minimum of two (2) telephone calls to two (2) separate phone numbers as per ANSI/CSAA C-V-
01 Standard for the telephone verification of alarm signals.

c. An Alarm Company shall  not  install  an Automatic  Voice Dialer  as part  of an
Alarm System unless it is limited to Panic Alarm Notifications.

Sec. 30-73. - Duty to Maintain and Provide Records.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 12 of 16



a. Upon the effective date of the Ordinance, Alarm Company shall:

1. Maintain for a period of one (1) year from the date of the Alarm Dispatch Request,
records related to Alarm Dispatch Requests that include the name, address and telephone number
of the Alarm User and evidence that demonstrates Attempts to Verify. The Alarm Administrator
may request copies of the records of Alarm Users in Addison. If the request is made within sixty
(60) days of an Alarm Request Dispatch, the Alarm Company shall furnish the requested records
within three (3) business days of receipt of the request. If the request is made between sixty (60)
days to one year after an Alarm Dispatch Request, the Alarm Company shall furnish the records
within thirty (30) days of the request.

2. Provide the Alarm Administrator with the names and telephone numbers of the
Alarm User’s Responders maintained by the Alarm Company for that Alarm User at the time of
the Alarm Dispatch Request or within a reasonable time thereafter, not to exceed forty-eight hours,
if requested by the Communications Center.

Sec. 30-74. - Offenses for Alarm Companies. 

A  person  commits  an  offense  if  he  engages  in  the  business  of  relaying  alarm
notifications in Addison without complying fully with this Ordinance.  This shall  not
apply to installation or activation of a personal emergency response system, as defined
by Texas Occupation Code, Section 1702.331, as amended.

Section 30-75. - Duties and Authority of the Alarm Administrator.

a. The  Alarm  Administrator  shall  establish  a  procedure  for  notification  to  the
Alarm User of a False Alarm. The notice shall include the following information:

1. Date and time of Public Safety Response;

2. Identification number of the public safety person; and

3. A  Statement  advising  the  Alarm  User  to  ensure  that  the  Alarm  System  is
properly operated, inspected and serviced in order to avoid False Alarms and resulting in
fees and fines.

b. The  Alarm Administrator  may  require  an  Alarm User  to  remove  a  Robbery
Alarm that is a single action, non-recessed button, if a false alarm has occurred.

Sec. 30-76. - Direct Alarm Reporting.

It shall be unlawful for any person or business to operate or energize an Alarm System or
an alarm device which activates an automatic dialing device that sends a signal to the
Communications Center.

Sec. 30-77. - Intentional Activation Unlawful.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 13 of 16



It shall be unlawful for any person to intentionally activate or cause to be activated any
Alarm System for other than its intended purpose and with the intent of causing a Public
Safety Response.

Section 30-78. – Confidentiality.

To the extent allowed by law, all information contained in and gathering through the alarm
registration applications,  records related to alarm dispatch requests, and application for
appeals,  are  confidential  and  shall  be  held  in  confidence  by  all  employees  or
representatives of the Town of Addison and by any third-party administrator or employees
of a third-party administrator with access to such information. This provision shall not
prevent  an Alarm Company from receiving confirmation from Addison that an Alarm
Permit has been issued for an Alarm Site.

Sec. 30-79. - Violations of Ordinance Misdemeanor.

Any person who violates this Ordinance shall be, upon conviction, deemed guilty of a
misdemeanor and fined an amount not in excess of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00). A
person commits an offense if he violates by commission or omission any provision of this
article that imposes upon him a duty or responsibility. Each day of violation shall constitute
a separate and distinct offense.

Sec. 30-80—Sec.30-90 Reserved.

Division 3. Alarm signal lines for financial institutions

Sec. 30-91. - Connection to police department.

A financial institution required to have an alarm system pursuant to the provisions of the
Bank Protection Act of 1968 (12 USC, 1882) may install, with the permission of the chief
of  police,  a  signal  line  directly  to  the  police  department  for  the purpose  of  reporting
burglaries and robberies. If such an arrangement is made, all other requirements of this
article must be met. The financial institution shall execute a letter of agreement with the
town permitting the installation of all necessary equipment on an indicator panel monitored
in  the  communications  division  of  the  police  department.  The  installation  must  be
accomplished at the institution's expense. 

     Sec. 30-92. – Fees.

A financial  institution  shall  pay  an  annual  fee  under  this  article  of  $100.00 for  each
indicator. 

      Sec. 30-93. – Authority of Police Chief.

The chief of police shall have the right, at reasonable times and upon oral notice, to inspect
the alarm system of financial institutions at the alarm site and require necessary repairs or

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 14 of 16



improvements. If the chief of police finds that the alarm system continually fails to operate
or be operated to his satisfaction, he may terminate the privilege to have equipment and
indicators  in  the  communications  center  of  the  police  department  and require  prompt
removal of same at the expense of the financial institution. 

Sec. 30-94. - Continuous operation; town not liable.

A financial institution, at its expense, shall make arrangements to provide service for the
alarm system at the instance of the financial institution or the chief of police on a 24-hour
basis, seven days a week. In no event shall the town become liable for service charges for
repairs and maintenance of any such signaling device. 

Sec. 30-95. - Cancellation of agreement.

A financial institution may cancel its agreement under this article with the town at any time
by giving the town written notice through the chief of police, whereupon such institution,
at its expense, shall have its equipment and indicators promptly removed from the monitor
panel in the communications center. 

Sec. 30-96. - Changes in equipment.

The chief of police has the right to require any change, modernization or consolidation of
alarm signaling equipment of financial institutions that he deems advisable. In no event
shall the town become liable for charges for such changes. 

Sec. 30-97. - Telephone reporting.

Instead of a direct line, a financial institution may instead choose to report burglaries and
robberies by transmission through an alarm reporting service using a telephone number
designated by the chief of police. 

Secs. 30-98—30-145. - Reserved.”

Section 4. Incorporation of Premises.  The above and foregoing recitals and premises are true
and correct and are incorporated herein and made a part hereof for all purposes.

Section 5. Savings; Repealer.  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of
the Town and shall not repeal any of the provisions of those ordinances except in those instances where the
provisions of those ordinances are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance.  Provided,
however, that the repeal of such ordinances or parts of such ordinances and the amendments and changes
made by this Ordinance, shall not affect any right, property or claim which was or is vested in the Town,
or any act done, or right accruing or accrued, or established, or any suit, action or proceeding had or
commenced before the time when this Ordinance shall take effect; nor shall said repeals, amendments or
changes affect any offense committed, or an penalty or forfeiture incurred, or any suit or prosecution
pending at the time when this Ordinance shall take effect under any of the ordinances or sections thereof
so repealed, amended or changed; and to that extent and for that purpose the provisions of such ordinances
or parts of such ordinances shall be deemed to remain and continue in full force and effect. 
OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 15 of 16



Section 6. Severability. The sections, paragraphs, sentences, phrases, clauses and words of
this  Ordinance are severable,  and if  any section,  paragraph,  sentence,  phrase,  clause or word in  this
Ordinance or application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid or unconstitutional by a
Court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
Ordinance, and the City Council hereby declares that it would have passed such remaining portions of this
Ordinance despite such invalidity, which remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 7. Penalty.  Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this
ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished in accordance
with the provisions of Section 1-7 of the Code of Ordinances, Town of Addison, Texas, as amended.

 
Section   8. Effective  Date.   This  Ordinance  shall  take  from  and  after  its  adoption  and

publication as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this the 11th
day of July, 2017.

                                                                                  
Joe Chow, Mayor
Town of Addison, Texas

ATTEST:

By:                                                                            
Laura Bell, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:                                                                            
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY ORDINANCE NO.                   
Page 16 of 16


	Agenda
	1._Executive Session
	2._Reconvene
	3._Use of funding from sale of property on Belt Line Road- $3.2M
	4._Underperforming Hotel Discussion
	Att1_Presentation-Addison Hotels
	6._Minutes
	Att1_June 202017 DRAFT Minutes
	Att2_June 27 2017 DRAFT Minutes
	7._Compensation Policy
	Att1_Resolution-Compensation Philosophy
	8._Elevator modernization located at the Service Center
	Att1_Resolution - Purchase Agreement ThyssenKrupp
	9._Replace ment and upgrade of the fire detection and alarm system at the Conference and Theatre Centre
	Att1_Resolution - Purchase Agreement SSD Systems
	10._Restoration of the Conference and Theatre Centre Roofs
	Att1_Resolution-Roofing
	11._Strategic Pillar Update
	Att1_Resolution - Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones
	Att2_Report - Strategic Government Resources
	12._Marriott Hotel Incentive Agreement Assignment
	Att1_Resolution - Grant Assignment Agreement Marriott
	13._ Retrofit And Upgrade Of Lighting In Various Town Locations
	Att1_Resolution - Purchase Agreement ProSource Power
	14._Oncor Rate Filing
	Att1_Resolution - Oncor Denial of Rate Increase
	Att2_Oncor Steering Committee Cities Listing 2017
	15._CPB Appointment
	Att1_Resolution-Community Partners Bureau
	16._Sidewalk and Utility Easement Acceptance 17311 Dallas Parkway
	Att1_Resolution-MYCON Easement Agreement
	17._Dome Park Playground Schematic Design
	Att1_Resolution - Dome Park
	18._Meritorious Exception_ Buffalo Wild Wings - 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 100
	Att1_Ordinance - Meritorious Exception Buffalo Wild Wings
	19._Customs and Border Protection Facility Site Analysis
	Att1_Presentation-Customs Facility Alternatives
	Att2_Map - Site Alternatives
	20._Alarm Fee Program
	Att1_Ordinance-Alarm Fees

